Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

February, 2022

Annual Organization
meeting and monthly
Regular Meeting Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
2022 Annual Organization Meeting
February, 2022 Regular Meeting
February 17, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Note: the January meeting scheduled for January 27 was cancelled due to
furnace problems and the rescheduled meeting for February 3 was cancelled
due fo bad weather,

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Annudl Organization Meeting Business

Election of Officers for calendar year 2022. 2021 Officers are listed in
parenthesis.

President (Roger Bartley)

Vice President (Dick Rutledge)

Secretary (Virginia Birks)

Appointment of Library Committee Members for organizational year 2022 {2021
members in parenthesis) '

Building & Grounds (Birks, Ruff, Rutledge)

Finance & Audit {Bartley, Repella, Rutledge)

Perscnnel (Repella, Ruff, Rutledge)

Policy Committee {Birks, Miller, Beard)

Development Chair (Bartley)

Establish meefing date for Records Commission {all 7 members of the Board, the
Fiscal Officer, and the Director)

Accept: Monthly regular Board meeting calendar for 2022. Meeftings will be
held at 6:30 p.m. cn the 4 Thursday of each month (except for the months of
November and December when the meeting will be held the 3 Thursday of the
month) or otherwise as may later be scheduled by the Board. The 2022 regular
meeting schedule is:

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD 1



January 27 May 26 September 22

February 17 June 23 October 27
March 24 July 28 November 17
April 28 August 25 December 15

Note: A complete paper and digital copy of each month's Board packet will
be kept as a permanent file copy. A digital copy of the Board packet will be
posted to the library’s website prior to the monthly meeting.

Note: Resolutions are numbered beginning with the last two digits of the year,
followed by a dash and a two-digit number for the month, followed by a dash
and a two-digit number for the resolution, e.g. in January 2022, resolutions are
numbered 22-01-01, 22-01-02, 22-01-03, etc.

Hiring Library Administrators
The Board approved the performance reviews on the Director and Fiscal Officer
at the November meeting.

Approve Resolution 22-02-01: to hire Tom Dillie as the Director of the Minerva
Public Library with the same salary as 2021, and under the conditions stated in
the employment agreement, from January 27, 2022 through the January, 2023
Organization Meeting.

Approve Resolution 22-02-02: to hire Christina Davies as the Fiscal Officer of the
Minerva Public with the same hourly wage as 2021, and under the conditions
stated in the employment agreement, from January 27, 2022 through the
January, 2023 Organization Meeting.

Administering oath of Office to Fiscal Officer
Board President Bartley will administer the oath of office to Fiscal Officer Davies.

Do you solemnly swear (or affirm) that you will support the Constitution of the
United States and the Constitution of the State of Ohio; and that you will
faithfully and impartiafly discharge your dufies as the Fiscal Officer of the
Minerva Public Library in Stark County, Ohio to the best of your ability, and in
accordance with the laws now in effect and hereinafter fo be in enacted
during your term of office?

Enact enabling resolutions:
Approve Resolution: 22-02-03: that the Director be appointed and authorized to
act as the Board of Trustees’ Purchasing Agent for goods and services within the

annual appropriated amounts per fund throughout fiscal year 2022 and
continuing through to the 2023 Organization Meeting.

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD 2



Approve Resolution: 22-02-04: that the Library Director be authorized to spend
up to $3,500.00 in consumables from the General Fund, for staff and library
programs throughout fiscal year 2022 and confinuing through to the 2023
Organization Meetling, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2022 or 2023
Appropriation Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution: 22-02-05: that the Library Director be authorized to approve
travel expenses in an amount not to exceed $700.00 per employee per event
throughout fiscal year 2022 and continuing through to the 2023 Organization
Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2022 or 2023 Appropriation
Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution: 22-02-06: to authorize the Library Director to accept dll
monetary gifts and donations as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public
Library Public Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2021 and
confinuing through to the 2023 Organization Meeting. All monetary gifts of any
amount will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthiy regular
meeting.

Approve Resolution: 22-02-07: that the Library Director be authorized to accept
all “in-kind"” gifts as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library Public
Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2022 and continuing through
to the 2023 Organization Meeting. The Board of Trustees confers upon the
Director the responsibility for assessing which gifts are to be added to the
Library's collection or to be disposed of through the “Donation” book cart or
otherwise. All individuatl “in-kind" gifts that the Director adds to the Library's
collection will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Approve Resolution:22-02-08: that the Fiscal Officer be authorized to encumber
funds and pay invoices as they are due throughout fiscal year 2022 and
continuing until the 2023 organizational meeting, as long as said bills fall within
the 2022 or 2023 Appropriation Resolutions{s}) adopted by the Board of Trustees.
All paid bills will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting. The Fiscal Officer is also authorized to invest Library monies as legally
permitted and in adherence with and accordance to the Library's Investment
Policy and the Depository Contracts awarded for periods inclusive of fiscal year
2022 and continuing through to the 2023 Organization Meetfing as approved by
the Board.

Approve Resolution: 22-02-09: that the Fiscal Officer, as authorized by law, be
permitted to make transfers within the same fund and category of object
account number as listed in the Chart of Accounts and those that do not
change the total appropriations of each fund {such as from 1000-100-411-0000
to 1000-100-413-0000) and provided that such changes in appropriations be

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD 3



reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting. Transfers
within the same funds, different category of object account number (such s
from 1000-100-411-0000 to 1000-100-322-0000), and transfers between different
funds still require prior authorization by the Library Board of Trustees. This
authority is for fiscal year 2022 and continues through to the 2023 Organization
Meeting.

Approve Resolution 22-02-10: that the Director is authorized to discard
unneeded library furniture, equipment, and materials, either by sale, gift, or
appropriate disposal during Fiscal Year 2022 and continuing through to the 2023
Organization Meeting.

Approve Resolution 21-02-11: to appoint the Library Director to act as the
Compliance Officer for library credit cards for Fiscal Year 2022 and through to
the 2023 Organization Meeting.

Institutional Memberships: the library as an institution belongs to various
professional organizations which require annual membership renewals. These
renewal costs are included in the annual budgt.

Approve Resolution 21-02-12: to renew annual library membership in the Ohio
Library Council, a professional education and advocacy organization
representing Ohio libraries. The membership rate is calculated at 0.27% of the
library’s previous year's PLF receipts.

Approve Resolution 21-02-13: to renew the library’s annual membership in the
Northeast Ohio Regional Library System, an education ond service agency for
public libraries in this part of the state. The renewal costis $1,507 and
membership runs from July to June.

Regular Meeting Business

Minutes: Approve minutes of the November 18, 2021 Board Meeting, and
December 21, 2021 Special Board Meeting. Accept the minutes of the January
20, 2022 Personnel Committee meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD 4



Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial documents for November and December, 2021.
Approve: the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer.

PLF Distribution: The December 2021 PLF receipts were $66,562, 10% more than
the $60,099 received in December, 2020. PLF Receipts for 2021 totaled $823,456
which is 33% more than the December, 2020 PLF estimate of $614,429 which the
library used for budgeting. This is the largest annual PLF receipt since the
$830,420 the library received in 2018. January PLF receipts are $66,584, 7% more
than the $58,255 received in January, 2021. February PLF receipts are $74,499,
10% more than the $67,187 received in February last year. So far this year, PLFis
running well ahead of both the July and December estimates for 2021.

2021 General Revenue Net Operaling Position

Nov.Revenue = $64,101 Total Annual Revenue =$727,855
Nov. Expenses = $71,606 Total Annual Expenses = $715,711*
Difference ($ 7.505) $12,174

Dec. Revenue = $67,350 Total Annual Revenue = $795,225
Dec. Expenses = $57,925 Total Annual Expenses = $773,636*
Difference $ 9.425 $ 21,589

General Fund Expenses are Percentage of Appropriation on December 31

2021 Appropriation * Current 2021 Expenses* As Percentage
$893,911 $773,636 86%
*includes $180,000 total transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2021 Appropriation Total 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$713,911 $593,636 83%

Canryover: As of December 31, the General Fund balance was $451,000.

2022 General Fund Net Operaling Position
Jan. Revenue $68.340
Jan, Expenses $41,935
Difference $26,405

MPL. Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD



Unigue Management: Unigue Management's November invoice was $35.80 for
4 placements. The December invoice was $17.90 for two placements. January
was $80.55 for nine placements. Unique has said that the placement fee will
increase from $8.95 perincident, but they have not raised it yet.

New Business

Permanent Appropriation: because the library had not appropriated the extra
revenue received in 2021 that money was not in fact available to transfer from
General Revenue to Capital at December, 2021 Special Board Meeting.
Therefore, the Board will need to rescind the tfransfer approved at the
December meeting, and amend the 2022 permanent appropriation to show
both the proper carryover and a transfer out for this budget year. Copies of the
original appropriation and amended appropriation are included in the Packet.

Approve Resolution 22-02-14 fo rescind resolution 21-12-01 regarding the
amended 20271 appropriation and fransfer out to Capital.

Approve Resolution 22-02-15 to amend the 2022 permanent appropriation as
presented.

Unused Vacation Payout; draft language is included in the Board Packet to
amend section 710 of the Employee Handbook to bring the policy of payout for
unhused vacation leave for administrative positions in line with the current payout
policy for classified positions. The policy language is included in the Board
packet.

Approve Resolution 22-02-146: to revise section 710 of the Employee Handbook
as presented. :

Credit Card Compliance: as required by statute, Mr. Dillie reported the library is
complying with State law governing the use of credit cards by public agencies.

Correspondence
Mr. Bartley received a letter this month regarding the behavior of middle school
students after school. He has replied to the patron.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: Door count for 2021 was 42,579, 1.4% less than the
43,199 count for 2020. 2021 count was 43% of 2019's count of 98,569. Total in-

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 7D 6



house circulation {physical checkouts plus renewals) was up 9.7% over 2020.
Total circulation, which includes loans to other libraries and downloadable
content, was 218,361, up 9% from 2020, Downloadable content saw another
record year at 22,636 checkouts which is 10% of total circulation.

January door count was 4139, a 40% increase January, 2021, but a 60%
decrease from January, 2020. In-house circulation was down 1.5% from this
month last year, and total circ was down 4.8%, reflecting in part continuing
problems with the delivery service.

Acknowledge Gifis—November and December

Restricted Individval Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 833.55*
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 833.55

*Includes $179.03 from JDZ sales; $500 anonymous donation given in memory of
Bertha Hawn; $100 from Jean Culp for adult books.

In-kind Gifts .

Anonymous 6 hardcovers; 15 frade
paperbacks; 3 mass market; 2
DVDs

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 24, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD 7



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the November 18, 2021 Regular Meeting
November 18, 6:30 pm in the Community Meeting Room

Cadll o Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:30 in the Community
Meeting Room

Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartiey, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Sarah Repella,
Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Christina
Davies.

Adjustments to the Agenda: Mr. Dillie asked that the approval of the permanent
appropriation be postponed until the December meeting.

Public Participation: none

Minutes: Mr, Dillie noted that the new bank account approved in 21-10-01 was
a savings account rather than checking. The minutes have been colrected.
Ms. Birks moved to approve minutes of the October 28, 2021 Regular Board
Meeting as presented. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business
Mr. Dillie will provide updates on the following topics.

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: the library has about 70% of eligible
kids registered still more than any other library in Stark County. Mr. Dillie was a
guest, along with the other county library directors, on podcast hosted by Brock
Hutchison, the Louisville Library Director. The topic was the imagination library.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: the library has distributed over 2800
at-home COVID test kits so far, and received another 600 this week. Demand
has remained steady since school started up again, and is increasing as the
holidays approach. Ms. Birks asked when the library would start doing programs
again. Mr. Dillie said that outside groups were using the meeting rooms now, but
he wants to wait until late winter/early spring before hosting adult library
programs again.

Financial Report

Ms. Ruff moved to Accept the October, 2021 financial documents. Ms. Birks
seconded. Motion carried.

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD 1



Fiscal Officer's Report: Ms. Davies reported that the library is well ahead on
revenue for the year and she is up to date with alf the accounts. She met with
visiting Fiscal Officer Mary Ellen Gooding on Saturday and worked through o
number of questions regarding UAN and the library’s financial records. Ms.
Gooding recommends a different type of audit, if the contract auditor will do it,
that should be cheaper than the audit the library has traditionally received. She
also recommended some changes to the required end-of-year reporting. She
and Ms. Davies discussed setting up the new bank accounts; managing the
restricted donations from one year to the next in UAN; and how to manage the
repayment of the unused COVID relief funds. Ms. Davies said she learned some
new things about UAN including that it is possible try out things in UAN training
mode without effecting the actual library accounts. Mr. Dillie met with them
briefly at the end of the day. Allin all it was a productive day.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve the November Fiscal Officer’s report. Ms. Ruff
seconded. Mofion carried.

Additional Financial Information:

PLF Distribution: The November 2021 PLF receipts are $63,238, 7% more than the
$58,700 received in November, 2020. PLF Receipts through November total
$709.,844 which is $95,215 over the December 2020 estimate of $414,629 for this
year's total PLF. The Ohio Department of Taxation issued o revised 2021

PLF estimate in July, taking into account the first six months of actual distribution
and making a new estimate for July-August 2021. Under this new estimate, the
library's total receipts for 2021 will be $760,952, and it seems very likely that we
will meet or exceed that estimate.

2021 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Oclober Revenue = $64.292 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $655,755
October Expenses = $45,021 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $644,105**

Difference $19,271 $ 11,650
General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on Sept. 30

2021 Appropriation®™* Current 2021 Expenses** As Percentage
$893.911 $644,104 72%

*includes $180,000 total transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses Only as Percentage of Operating Appropriation
2021 Appropriation Current 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$713,911 $464.105 65%

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD 2



New Business

Executive Session: Dr. Beard moved to enter executive session at 6:50 for
discussion of the performance reviews of the Director and Fiscal Officer. Ms.
Ruff seconded.

Roll Call: Bartley aye_ Beard aye_ Birks aye_ Repella aye_ Ruff aye
_ Rutledge aye__.

Mr. Dillie and Ms. Davies were excused.

Ms. Repella moved to return to end the executive session and return o regular
meeting at 7:20. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried.

Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolution 21-11-01 to approve the performance
evaluation of the Library Director as presented. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion
carried unanimously. A signed copy of the performance evaluation is kept in
the Director’s personnel file.

Ms. Ruff moved to approve Resolution 21-11-02 to approve the performance
evaluation of the Library Fiscal Officer as presented. Ms. Repella seconded.
Motion carried unanimously. A signed copy of the performance evalution is
kept in the Fiscal Officer’s personnel file.

COVID Relief Funds: last year, each the library received $25,000 from State of
Ohio as part of the distribution of Federal COVID relief funds. Those funds were
to assist libraries with expenses related to the pandemic, and unused funds must
be now returned by the end of this year. The library used its funds for the
purchase acrylic sneeze guards at the service desks; sanitizing supplies and
equipment, and replacing the faucets and flush mechanisms in the public
restrooms with touchless fixtures. At the beginning of this year, the 2021
appropriation a bit more money in the expense account for that relief fund.
That appropriation must be adjusted before the repayment is made.
Amending the appropriation requires af least five “aye” votes.

Dr. Beard moved to approve Resolution 21-11-03: to amend the 2021
appropriation reducing the amount appropriated to fund account 1000-9%0-
990-2020 from $14,000 to $13,664.06. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Dr. Beard moved to approve Resolution 21-11-04: to authorize the Fiscal Officer
to repay the unused relief funds to the Ohio Office of Budget and Management
in an amount estimated at $7450.55 from fund account 1000-990-920-2020. Ms.
Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD 3



2022 Holiday Calendar: Mr. Dillie reported that that the library currently closes for
nine paid holidays. It does not close for Martin Luther King, Jr.'s Birthday,
Juneteenth, Columbus Day, or Veteran's Day. Some libraries close for all
federal holidays, some close for a selection of holidays, and some also provide
floating holidays for the staff. Mr. Dillie would prefer not close the building to
the public any more days than we already do, but would like to provide the
staff with some additional paid time off. The floating holidays proposed would
provide staff in effect with two additional paid vacation days a year. To make
scheduling easier, one day would be used in the first half of the year, and the
other in the second half; these days would not carryover,  Mr, Dillie also
suggested taking the opportunity to make a couple of small changes to the
Holiday Leave and Closings policies to bring them up to date.  Additions and
changes are noted in Affachment A.

Ms. Repella moved to approve Resolution 21-11-05: to approve as presented
the addition of floating holidays to the staff benefits effective January 2, 2022,
and the other changes to Sections 702 and 703 of the Employee Handbook
effective immediately. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

2021 Open Hours Adjustment: the library is open regular hours December 27-30,
2021. In the interest of ease of scheduling, because a number of staff have
requested days off that week, Mr. Dillie asked during that week only the library
drop the Monday and Thursday evening hours and open 10-5 each day.

Dr. Beard moved to approve the temporary adjustment of library open hours
from December 27-30, 2021. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Contlingency Fund: as we discussed last month, Mr. Dillie recommends setting a
confingency fund in the expense appropriation which would allow the library 1o
have an appropriated cash reserve fund from which money could be
transferred, with Board approval, to specific accounts as needed during the
budget year. This fund would allow the administrators to supply extra money
directly to fund accounts that unexpectedly run short; rather than the current
practice which is 1o hunt for surplus funds in other accounts and hope not to
need those funds later. Ms. Davies said that she discussed this option with the
Visiting UAN Clerk and can set up the new fund account.

Mr. Rutledge moved 1o approve Resolution 21-11-06: to authorize the Fiscal
Officer to create a Confingency Fund account beginning with the 2022
Permanent Appropriation. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

New Wage Table: as was detailed during the budget discussions, next year’s
budget assumes an increase in the wage scale for all classified positions. The

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD 4



proposed increases were reviewed and discussed last month, and are included
agdain in this month's Board packet. Attachment B8

Ms. Repella moved to approve Resolution 21-11-07: to approve the new wage
table for classified positions as presented to take effect December 27, 2021. Ms.
Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Wage Increase for 2022: as was detailed during the budget discussions, next
year's budget assumes a 5% raise for all classified positions. The dollar value of a
raise is calculated from the midpoint of the wage range for each classified
position.

Ms. Repella moved to approve Resolution 21-11-08: 1o approve a 5% raise for all
classified positions to take effect with the new pay year beginning on
December 27, 2021. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Dillie informed the Board that he had recently discovered that when the
wage table was last increased, at the beginning of the 2020 pay year, he gave
the Fiscal Officer the incorrect hourly rate for three employeses. Instead of being
at the base rate of $9.52 an hour for Library Associate |, they were paid at §9.25.
One staff member was promoted fo a higher paying position in 2020. For the
other two, this year's raise was added to the incorrect base rate they were paid
last year, and so their hourly rate this year was also short. The total cost for the
short wages for the three employees is $1,137.3%9. Each of these employees will
receive o check for the shortfall with the last pay check of this year. The money
will come from the fund account that pays this job classification and, like all the
wage accounts, this fund is well under budget because staff were on shortened
hours unftil August this year.

Correspondence
A long-time library patron has written 1o each of the library Trustees expressing
her appreciation for the library's confinued service. Atfachment C

Director’'s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: October's door count was 4270, 24% higher than October last
year. But 57% less than October, 2019. October checkouts were 3% lower than
last year's, but for some reason renewals were down 22.5%. In-house circ was
down then 22% mostly because of the drop in renewals. Total circ was down
16% which included a large decrease in the number of items loaned to other
lioraries.

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD 5



Acknowledge Gifis
Restricted Individual Coniributions to the General Fund S 0.00

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 19.60

In-kind Gifts October
Anonymous 7 hardcovers; 7 trade
paperbacks

Ms. Repella moved to Adjourn meeting at 7:55. Ms. Ruff seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 16, 2021 at 6:30 pm
in the Community Meeting Room.

Board President ‘ Date

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minuies of the December 21, 2021 Special Meeting

Call fo Order the meeting was called to order at 3:30 pm in the library’s Community Meeting
Room.

Altendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella, Dick Rutledge.
Library Director Tom Dillie; Fiscal Officer Christina Davies attended via Zoom.

Transfer Out: the library had budgeted a $200,000 transfer in its draft 2022 budget. However,
since the money is on hand, and Mr, Dillie confirmed that transfers should really only be
done af the end of the year, it's reasonable to amend the 2021 Appropriafion and then
move the money now. The library has a goal of maintaining carry over of four to five months
of operating expenses and moving any excess unappropriated money info the Capital
Fund.

Ms. Miller moved to approve Resolution 21-12-01: 1o amend the 2021 Appropriation to show
an additional $200,000 transfer out from the General Fund to the Capital Fund and then to
transfer that $200,000 to the Capital Fund. Ms, Repelia seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

2022 Permanent Appropriation: an updated detailed revenue and expense budget for next
year is included in the Board Packet, as well as an updated summary appropriation for the
resolution. (Atfachments A and B) A list of changes in the budget from the October draft is
also included. [Atfachment C) Mr. Dillie reviewed the changes to the 2022 final
appropriation, the most significant of which is dropping the transfer out to Capital and doing
that transfer now. In October the Board approved creating a Contingency Fund as part of
the 2022, and that new fund is supplied at $20,000. The varicus resfricted confiributions fhe
liorary carries over from one year to the next are now shown as separate fund lines in
particular fund accounts, the belter to track expenditures. Mr. Bartley asked if the library
would acknowledge support from those specific when they were used to support programs
or events; Mr. Dillie said information would be included in publicity an at the events.

Ms. Miller moved to approve Resolution 21-12-02: to approve the 2022 Permanent
Appropriation as presented. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Rutledge moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:55 pm. Ms. Birks seconded.

The next regular Board meeting will take place on January 27, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the library’s
Community Meeting Room.

Board President Date

12/22/2021TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Personnel Committee
Minutes of the Thursday, January 20, 2022 Meeting

The Personnel Committee of the Board met in the Library Board Room at 5:30 pm.
Attendance: Trustees Sarah Repella, Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge; Library Director Tom
Dillie ‘

The Committee met to review the library’s Employee Agreements with the
Director and Fiscal Officer. Mr., Dillie explained that the form and language in these
agreements were in place when he was hired in 2007 and serve the purpose of
describing the terms of employment and separation where those conditions differ from
generd! library policy. Only these executive positions have employment agreements.

The Committee had received copies of the agreements in advance and
discussed some changes fo language recommended by Mr. Dillie: a redundant
paragraph in the Termination section was deleted; language stating that these
executive positions were subject to the policies stated in the library's Employee
Handbook unless otherwise stated; pay date information was deleted since it is
general policy.

Mr. Ruttedge pointed out that Ms. Davies was hired full-time at 60 hours in the
pay period and then later volunteered to reduce her time to a 40 hour part-time pay
period because thaf was all the time needed to gef the work done. The library's
personnel policy does not provide for a health insurance subsidy for part-time staff, but
that subsidy is a benefit provided to the Fiscal Officer. Language is now added to the
Fiscal Officer agreement to provide that benefit.

Benefit time awarded is controlled by personnel policy with the Director and
Fiscal Officer receiving their paid leave in full at the beginning of the year. Mr, Dillie
receives the maximum amount of five weeks of vacation because he has been
credited with 20+ years of service; library policy includes employment at other libraries
when calculating this benefit. Ms. Davies was awarded benefit time when she started
at the library calculated from a 60 hour pay period, e.g. four weeks of vacation is120
hours. The Fiscal Officer position receives four weeks of vacation, and sick leave using
the standard accrual rate applied to all employees. Since her expected hours have
been reduced to 40, the benefit time will also be reduced, but the benefit in hours will
still be proportional to hours worked, e.g. four weeks of vacation is 80 hours. Ms.
Repella suggested, and the Committee agreed to stepping down the benefit this year
by half the expected reduction and then awarding the correct benefif for 2023,

The Committee asked Mr. Dillie to research contract language relating to
separation for cause with the intent fo include such language in the 2023 employment
agreemenis for the Director and Fiscal Officer.

The meeting concluded at 46:15 pm.

Dick Rutledge, Board Vice President Date



Minerva Public Library

November, 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitied for the January
2022 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Fund Status Report

Bank Reconciliation
Investment Journal



05'9z9°
£L°986'Y
£2°860'Y
£6'28%
Lepoe
P50E
Z8°188
01°05¢
L8 IED'S
L9 i¥
00°p5E
9zZ've8’l
1068’1
Lo'lie

SU°560°C
4B°1LE
6Z¥SE
ES6hF'E
0¥C86
|54 8+3
PO'EES T
gz i9i'e
87°G6.'9

Aungseg pue Jedayuiep Aladely 8yio
awdinbsg uo Jiedey pue Wiy

e 10170

Si9jsUEr] Spesloid [eden

¥e'e

§8:002
62 LY
00602
oe'gel
91’0
S9°042
$8°096°ZL
90°LZL'8F
92°ZES"L

S0°8Z

[CEIRIBERYY,

pund [eiston

$39459nQ

auoydala |

Buissaaoid pue Bopjen sanddng Jeyio
UONELWIOU pUE [BUBY ABIGIT 2410
uonelo)sey puk Jledsy [BUsIRp AR
[eNSIAOIPIY UIROA

JUBUON) B|QEPEOJUMOG

fensiAolpny Unpy

S[B2IPOLDG

sH)oog ENok

sijood Iinpy

se|ddng BuuiueiBol g

S80IAI9G J2BAUOT DUE PASBUIING IS0
aleyg pleog-sausinsy)

BOUBRINSU] a7

alEsipay

B2IBUg piecg-S5y3do

g1dag

¥ 1dag

gideq

z Weg

1 Wag

SOLBIES

TSeApUadxS

1ebpe anuaasy, woy =10y
00°000°001 N0 J9]Siiel ]
333U paunisy
JuSLUARCISA WAl spurLey]
ajesay

wooy Bugsepy/ejusy
SUOIBUOCT paIoMsaIL

*ed

1aidon

Jaded Jsluyg

Xe| saeg

Jsatesul Qo

74 Aunog ouen

471d Awnog yeg

47d Auno) eueIqUINoD
wai] 1807

$864 PUB SOULJ

BT fERETY

IO JUsLny

L 207 JaqLUIDAON S[EIDUBUIL
Arelgr augnd easuly



L0 L1E'6T

ZLEBE'069
BLF06'6LL

00'2le’s

YEBLE'EL
FELOLYO

G9'8EE'L29

80°129°62¢C

LTEL0'EY

0oLz
SLY8E'E0L
£9°085'6ZZ
EEVB0 LKL
¥8'L91°161

9£'992'6e2

ansesey epden

YE'BLB'EL

V6 ZIEC

00'Lie
SLvRE'e0l
Seroe
EEVRE' LY
¥629L°LEL

00 CELS
05624
aGerl

0F'909°LL

P e0g s

F4 %

20¥55CH
G6°¢2L
LG4y

0eess
(A
POE9E

00zl
8 eG1-
GOFI9°1

waug

asuadxy
awooy|

TZ0Z/OE/TT JO SE 3180 01 JBIA |25

5507

osuadxy
FWoIu}

[E101

siasibay/ysed Auad

(eseyn) ysodaq jo sajesyiusn
{ano) sodeq Jo sejeoye)
(aseyn) sbulnes

pugH uo ysen/subpsen

sosuadx3 |e10]
amuung

PuE]

Jledsy puE asueusiuRing
uf Iajsuei]

(ended

sesuadxy |plsusg) (B0

Istesmg-uawdinbg/aunyuin.
Bunsay
slesel

asusdxg JUBID) G| PADD)
Ua& ) uoljeLou]

" saniAleg J9ELUOS PUE DOSEYSIN JSUI0

Aoijgng ‘Susnesunuuos) BUI0
12MBS/IBE AN

NV

Buiseay/siuay

sped pue sanddng siedeyuyy Adsdoig
SBD) |[2ImEN

abejsod

yseil

sa||ddng 89140

d3v



Z 10 | ebied

AR R A WARY 11°688'/Z/% 04°/92°029% [E101-aNS 000J Pun4
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% Bugeiedo-uoN snosuUL|ROSIA - IEO  0000-Z58-000k
%0SL6LET SL6LTTH SLBLE'TS 00'00L% sjuswesINquIey SouBIAsUl 0000-2/8-000}
%O¥S TEGE Ll OVIS- 219648 00°05% wewfedoAg 10} SPUNYSY  G000-LL8-C00 )
%EEC'E  DO'0SS$ 00°05$ 000054 {Advyg1T NOLYYd AT100 [d1STu)stuooy Bugesiy o |susy  L1.02-1€8-0001
%ecL68lL  TLTOZS AV 00°052$ sjesey Jo sanddng Jo 8BS COO0-0Z8-0001
%ERE'BS  98°0£0°TH ¥1'696°2% 00000'G$ SjuBUISeAU] UO SPUSpIAIC 10 15918 G000-10/-0001
%0000 €06l €06LLS 00°03$ sesseUIsng - SUOHNGUILOY PSSaILN  0000-259-0001
%JBYLLL  CLEGEE- €L e5eTs 00°000°C$ s[enpialpuf - SUORNQLIUCY PaDLESaILN  G000-L59-0604
%0000  000$ 00°0$ 000 SUCNEPUND S - SUONGIIUOD PaloMIsey  0000-£19-0001
%008 /91  00'SL9%- 00'6.91% 00°000'L$ { ONIOVIY YIANNNS HLNOAISSssaUISNg - SUONKNTLIUOYD PeRISey 8L0Z-Z19-000L
%0000  00°0$ 00°0% 00°0¢% s25SaU[sNg - SUOINGUIL0D PalolIsay  0000-ZL9-000L
%Gr0ee  05TLo¢$ 00000°¢$ 05CL9'es SENPIAIPUY] - SUOHNCLIUOYD PaIoLISSY 0000~ 19-0001
%.I26'GL  15LOLS B¥'8ESS 00°00.$ {334 xvd)seod pue seuld uoned - 18LI0  86C0-66S-0001
%950'89  69'86/% L L0L1S 00°005'2$ {4advd dFLNd}sead pue ssulj uofed - U0 26£0-668-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% $998 pue ssul] uoged - SUYI0  0000-B6E-000L
%0000 0008 00°03% 00°0% s824 JeUlwag pue sse|) uolied 0000-09€-0001
%8996,  LE'BOSS 69166'1% 00°006°2$ slioou| sulyoe palelado-Uic) uosed GOO0-GFE-000L
%006™L  GO'SKS S8'ES 00°05% {334 quvD 1SOTHetloou] We)| 1507 pue ssUid Uoled #LE0-0LE-000L
%UFrr¥S  68ELLS LLgeLs 00°052% {31t 1SOTeWoaU} wal 1507 pue sauiq uoled ZLe0-0L£-0001
%oOo'0  Z6'9Te$- 76864 00'0$ {$03d $ SONIeWoou] wey| 1507 pue ssuUld uoled L1E0-0Le-0001
%GO6CLE  PER0LTE vO80T LS 00'001L'GLS {00 YNYIGWNIODR®S - pund Aelg 2ignd  £100-0+2-0004
%469°GLL  SOPE9SLS- CO VIS SPES 00 088'sZ1$ {00 TOoMYvDkeElS - pung Aleigri aIgnd  2100-0#2-0001
%E0GGLE  LoSTr'ELS 19°890° 217G 00 0F9'ESLYS {00 Myvisiems - pung Aeigr oilgnd L LO0-0¥Z-000)
%0000  00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Piy-Uj-SIUBID) 8181S PRlolisesy  0000-Z22-0001
%0000 0O0$ 00°0$ 00°0% Piy-u|-SjuBlS) [Bsopad pewigsey  0000-¢1LZ-000L
%00Z6  BLIES zTes 00°5e$ SeXe] [e007 - J9Ul0 0000-06L-000L
PoARIDY aJueeg SNUDADIY u.mmmu:m SWUEN JUNOIDY opoy JUNoJIDyY
% dLA jebpng leurd
[eJouon) 000l “PuUN4
120Z/0E/1 | 4O SY
pund Ag
£°1L.Z02A NYN SNIEIS SNUaAYY

WV LLOE' L) LEDE/e/ch ALNNOD MHVLS "AMvHE!T 211and YAYININ



Z 10’z obied

PO LLL  19/19'V6S- £1°688'£06% 05°/92°c18% ‘[ejo poday

%000°00L  00°0% 00°000'08LS 00°000'08LS$ ‘fe101-gns Loov pund

%000°00L  00°0% 00°000'081% 00°000'081% u| - sigfsuell  0000-L£6-L00¥
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjusLISsINgWISY SoUBRINSU] 0000-T28-100F
%0000 00°0% 0004 0008 S{ENPIAIPU| - SUORNQUILCY PoISHISsIUN  0000-E69-100%
paAtadoy asueegy SNUBATY 1abpng SWEN JUNoaDYy 2pon JUN0IDY

% alA 1eBpng letid
s8lold 1eNded LooY pund
1Z02Z/0E/L1 JO sY
pund Ag
£ LE0ZA NV SN1L1S SNUSADY

WY L1:0E:L 1L Le0eie/cl

ALNMOD MHUVLS "AMYHE D119nd YAHINIA



¢io | sbed “UGIBLLLIOJUE PEE0Sies Sioajjal Joday
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'c$ oo ov'ns uopelIo| pue SSopus seindwod  goCO-k¥-021-0003
%0ge ot 00°0% [N r4] 04°985'2% 00060'SS 000% 00°0$ {HLAOA sleUsiEn [EnSIAoiPNYISIEUSIEN JBnsiAoIpY  S00E-E1LP-0Z1-000)
%GZ268 00°0% ZLE LS gz'9Ls 000eLs 000% 00°0% . {200 HLNOAJSIEURIEIN [ENSIACIDRY  $#00Z-ELF-0Z1-0001
%OSZ 6L a0'0$ 19665028 £E00¥'eS 00°000°92% oo 00°0% {INTINOT T18vAVOINMOISIeURER [ENSNOIPNY  100)-ELi-021-0001
%655 St 18'7E9PS SE00L'YS 80°502% DI'000'6% o0'0s 00°0% {INGY sieuse enswopnylsieroley [easnalpny 9001 ¢L¥0Z1-0001
%900°58 fala)e £F'6le'9% ISVEL LS 0000524 000 00°0% sjpalpolad  O0D0D-Z 0210001
%GET B9 95'0L1'1S BL'S69'ZLS GTEES VS 0o 0yE'8LS 00'0$ 00°'0$ {51004 "1d30 HINOAISIeRdWE pue S400H  000Z-1 LFCZL-0001
%0168 oood SELFLLLS G0°859°2S 00°000'02% 00°0$ 0008 {sMO0E "Ld3a LIngvisisiydwed pue ssood 000L-1H-021-0001
%0000 00'0g 000% 000% 00°0$ 000% falogety rogesuedilon SI2MIOM O 0000-52¢-0Z1-D00L
%000°0 oo 00'0% [Higir3 00°0% 00°0% oo'od soURINSU] UOISIA 0D00-#22-021-000)
%000°0 oo'ot 00'0$ 0 oS 00'0% 00°0$ 000% spuEINSU| [BIURT  0000-EZ2-0Z1-C00L
%0000 o0'0% 00'0$ 0o 0% 0003 oo’ c00% sOURINSUl BY  D000-ZEZ-0Z1-C00L
%0000 o003 00'0% 0003 00'0% 00'0% 000% aoueinsy| uolezieidsoH / [BOIPAN 0000-LEE 0T L-000L
%0000 00'0% ooog 00°0% 00°0% o0'os o og aleapsiy A COCD-£12-0ZL-0001
%000'0 0008 000% 00°0% 00'03% 0004 oo WasAS Juawe:gey sesdoldwss 2ang o0 A G000-LLE-0ZL-0003
%0000 arod 000% 00°0% e 000$ 0008 {STYNOISSIL0HS-NONISaURRes (1 £000-011-0Z1-000%
%0000 000$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0s 60'0% 00°0$ {53NddnS 301440senddns aaleasuIWDY [RISUSTy  L000-LGI-01 L-0001
%GTT B 0003 LorLLLes 65°222$ 00000 TS oo0$ 00°0% {3311ddNS ONIWVED 0 dsauddng 1060401 1-0001
%0258 00'CEYS coelss 00'298' 1% 00°D05°ZS 0r°0% 00'0% SEOAIBE PORENUOY PUB PESELOIN - 1330 0000-062-041-0001
%000°C oo'es oo0$ 00°0$ 0003 0008 00°0% seolARg joaue) jeusleiN AiBlar  0000-08S-0L 1-0001
20000 00'0s$ 0008 000 000% o0'0% 00°03% {1d Uz w1 ylesH EUSWISSORBS POPERUCD PUR PESEUDING  BL0Z-00E-01 L-0001
%0000 00°SL¥ 1S 0005 0008 COBLF'LS oo'0% 00'o$ {uEIT NOLHYd ATIO0 RLLSIMISe0eg papegucl) pue paseyoind  £1DZ-00€-CL L0001
%0000 00'c$ 0004 00'0$ o0’ 0% 0003 00'0% sjeuag suwAc[dweun g 0000-182-0L1-0004
%G2ZES [oleye 0072983 [ileg=ce 0oL’ LS 00°0$ 00°0% uopesuadwog SIUoM A 0000-522-011-0001
%0000 oocs o0'os folopets 0n'0%- 00708 00U'as SoURINSU| UOISLA  D00D-F22-GL L0001
%0000 00'o% 00'0% 0008 o0 0008 00'0% soueInsy] [BlUe]  0O0D-EZE-0LL-0004
UETELS ovod 1971588 eect faegad-lats 00°0% oo souRISU[ SN D000-ZEC-0k1-000L
%RZ."28 000s gleer'szs 58°986°GS 00zLE'rES 00'03% fologel:3 goueInsy] wonezyeRdsoH fE0pely  0000-122-01 1-000}
%BLELY £9'680'L% 5¥'988'cd 000% B0'920'5% 0o'os o0 amalpal A 0000-12-011-000L
WEE0GL 97208’ LIS 9z'05¥'5ed 000% P TAlA 2 00°0% noo$ wejsAg Juslualfey seakojdwd slland GO d 0000~ 12-041-GCOL
%9ZE'9L GU'zE0'es c6'6e8'ad 000% 00'Z68'21LS 00'o% o0og {SHIWHOM ITIAYTISISSUEES O S000-0L1-011-G00L
%9LL 09 SEBLG'ES £5'6DR'EE co0$ 85'228'9% 00°0% 00'0$ {sanLLsanglseieles G $000-0L1-01 10001
WELTZL YLRSSPGS 8886 IFLS 000% 20 L6Y'eBLY 00'0% 00'a% {ST¥NOISSIJ0uS-NONIssUEES O £000-0L1-0k 1-00CE
%GSL 9L y1z62'es 98°00Z'28% oo 00'c56' L7 o003 c00$ {sy3ovNviNlsskeleg @ Z000-0L1-01 1-0CCL
%ELLGL 29°e55°12% 8L ZLY L0% 060$ 00'996'88% 000 000 {831y Ivs ALY SININGVISeLEES O 1000-011-01 1-00CL
A0 ovo 00°0% 00°0% 0oas oo'os o60% saueEes (0 GO00-0L 0L L0001
%0000 00°0% oo'os 0608 00'0$ falogiy 000 {SFIMY VS IALLVHISININGYISSURIeS O t000-001-01 1-000%
%0000 00708 000% 00°0% 0003 0’04 et {esuadx3g Juels gl BMoJHeWO - JBWQ  0Z0Z-085-001-0001
sangpuadxg aoue|eg ssunjipuadxg 1A 9IURKJUINDUT 10} uoneudorddy wewysnipy 1e/Z1 [5rAN alten Junossy P00 N0y
oh (LA palagUInIUaUN AAL959Y JUaLIN) Teuld QoURIGUENIUT SOUBNJWNOUT
1o} pamdasey] J0oy pantasay
LS LL9 LS wauefeg ysed [elol
£ 085'628S$ ‘@oue[eg pR[e0d-UoCN
FEOPLTITS |ougeg palotd
[eisusny IpLnd
L20T/0g/LL 10 SY
pung Ag
£120ZA NYN snierg uoneudoiddy

WY ZL:LeL L LZ0T/T/EL

ALNNOD MHVLS "A¥YHEIT 2I19Nd YAHININ



¢ lo ¢ ebed "LONBLLIOL pAj0s]es S1oeyal Hoday
%PEE LR 0008 LEPe6'9LE 89°ZvF'ES 00°LLE'61S 00'cs 000% sdiysiequisiyl pUe 5enq Q0O 015 0SE-000L
oGt G L 00°0% 267198 zu'eeed 00°00FS o00'cs 0c0% sjesey 10} peseyaind saliddng  GOG0-+Si-0EZ-0001
%0CY L9 00°0$ 05°€20°eH 05°9/6% no'coo'es 000% 00°0% {83NddNS 30Id40)salddng DAREASIUIWDY [1IBuUeD}  L0C0-LSH-082-0001
%0000 00°0% ooog 0008 faloget3 0oo% 00 0% {19 S0AS HILNJIWODIsesAeg PRIDENUOD PUB DASELDING - J2UI0  ¥LOC-06S-DE2-0001
%tre 88 0003 PSEELELS 97’919’ 1§ 00°05L'eLS oot 00'0% S30IMIDG PADENUOS PUE PASEUAING - IR0 0000 G6€-0£2-000)
%L8L18 00 0LT6¥'TS 0g'555% 00"ero'es 0c'0$ 0O00% s934 Jiomen Buunoooy LW 0000 ZLE0E2-000
%89Sl 00°coss 00°0Pes 00'0$ ooovL'LS 00°0% 00°0% sealneg BUlPRY  0000-LLE-CES-D00L
980298 £T'9v3 21 L00'8% L9¥LLS 20°89L'6$ 0008 00°0% S8SBOT PUE SIUSY  0000-LSE-0E2-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00708 00°0$ swinjuald pued AURPI 0000-EFECEZ-000}
%SGEY 16 oo 00z9e'6s 008825 06'005'6% 00°0% 0008 swilueld ecueinsul Auadold  0000-L¥E-0EZ-000)
%0609} 00°02¥$ 00°08% 000% 000058 0008 00°0$ Aaliind pue BURLL‘SUDREdUNUILEOD - JBUKD  00DD-6ZE-0SZ-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 0070023 060028 00°0% o0'os {S07v AONVOYA JTAOdWIIBUSIeADY  0L00-§28-08Z-0001
%000°0 000s 00708 0005% 00°0s% 00'0% [alogi {SNOLLY2i18Nd ® Sav YOI JBuisiiespy  B000-5E-GEZ-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ no'os bugund  000D-FZE-0EZ-0001
%P0Z GE ooog 12 8L$ 6L6F1S 00°5Z2$ 00°0% 0ocs sfielsod  Q00O0-EZE-0LZ-000L
%¥ZZ 69 00'0% zLores 88°£514 00°005% 00°0% 00'c$ ssuadxz Bugssiy pue [sABIL  0000-CHE-0EZ-000L
%000'00L iy ou'ceLs co0$ 000218 00'0% 0008 oS pue send 00001 LE-0EZ-000L
%000°'0 oo 00'cs 00°0% 0onsg 0oos ooos sjyauag shuy eafojdls 1RO ~ WO 0000-B6Z-DEL-COCL
%0000 000% 00'0% 0G0% 00°03% 00'G$ 000% spliouag QouRInSUf - J8)  0000-682-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% uchesusdluog) SISNI0M 0 GOC0-G22-0S2-0001
%0000 a0'0% 0008 0008 00'0% ilyety 060% BOLBINSUE UOISIA  0000-PEZ-0S2-000%
%000°0 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00'03% 0o'es 00 0% asuRmsy) B0 COCO-£Z2-082-000%
%000°0 00°0% oot 00°0% [l onoes 0008 souemNsU[ B GODC-Z22-082-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00708 00'08$ ooes 00708 soueInsL) uojeziedsol f BRI 0000-LZZ-082-0001
%0000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'as oood 0008 amapaN d  0000-£12-0E2-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% ooos c00% 0008 WaIsAS Juslalloy $29A0IWIT lldRd OO A 000G-LL2-0EZ-000)
%0000 00'0% 0C'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ {SaRIv VS SALLYHULSININGYISSLERS G LO0G-CLL-082-000)
%28e'5Y ou'os Z1692'28 88°084'%% 00"000°5E [tlegir 00°0% sprd 3 salddng ledeyesueuannen Apadold  DODO-ZSE-0L2-0001
%SG 8E 00°0% 85785% 0b'£6% 86°151% 0003 00'0% S80S PEIDBNUOL PUB PISELUOING - B0 0000-068-GLE-000L
%5009 00'0$ 1570L'G% ¥ e6s'es 00°005'2% 00°0$ 00'0% se9 [RImeN  0000-822-012-0001
%928°95 0oy 8r 6% zzzoes oorposs 00°0% 00'0% sfemag pue JsfeAn  0000-Z9E-0LE-000)
%0%9°€9 00'c$ 02°000'rLS 0Z866°2% 0G'000'E2$ 00708 00°0% Aopsl3 0000-L9E-CLZ-000L
%LL6'6] 269858 Fd gei s g e 00°86'28 06'0TH's2S 00708 0o0% 2AG Aumeg 2 Jiedey e Auadold - 19O 0000-6SE-01Z-C00L
9:000°001 00'0$ 00°Fre' LS 00°0% 00 FFE'LS 0ong o0Gs [eaclisy YSB1L  0000-FEE-0)Z-0001
%I8E0L reT1oes £9°818'0C% [ila)els e 00°085°62$ 0o0% poog wetudinb3 uo jeday pue asueUSIUEIN  0000-ZEE-012-0001
%020°F5 000s 8L VEG' LS 226LYS a0°000'2% 00°0% oood suoudsi@l.  0000-12£-012-CO0L
%0000 0oog 00°0% 0070% 00°0% 00°0$ 0o0% uonesuadwo] SIOM Q  D000-52Z-01Z-0001
%0600 faloge:y 00°0% 00°0% o008 00°0% o00'0% sx0ipeil O 0000-£12-01Z-0001
%0000 falage 00°0% 00'0% 00708 00°0% 00'c$ waisAS juslwsley ssefojdwd slgnd ¢yo d  0000-11Z-012-G00L
%0000 000t 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% {SUmOM IOINGTISISSIERS G G000-0}1-D12-000L
%00Z°0% oong Q0'200'2% 00°256°1% 00°000'v$ 00°0$ 00°0% {1ddNS ONISSID0N T INSOIVLYIsenddng -Jeyl0  8000-654-02 1-006L
%brg L0 95" 12e$ $o'2L9% 600% 00°000°L$ o0o$ 00'0% uceuULO puE Seusiey A=igr - B0 GO00-6LY0Z1-00GL
%ERL'ED sLeles z8'L99% 00°0% 00°000°' L% 00'0% falayesy uolpIossY pue yeday euse L2l G000-OLF-OZL-00GL
%000°0 oot 0o'es 000% 00'0% 0003 60'0% safiieysy f ses 4 ueo] Aeigisiul  G00O-GL-0TL-000%
sainpuadxy SauUelesy sainjpuadx3 LA S3UBIGUUINDSUD 10] uoneudosddy sunsnlpy Le/Zl BUIEN JUNGIDY FpOD WNO0IDY
%% OEA padagquinauaun aAlosoy JWaking Jeutq SIEBKIWINIUG SHIBIUNILT
JOf paniasay 10} paatasay
LEOZT/QL/LL 3O sY
pund Ag
£°LZ0ZA NV snje)g uopeldosddy

WY 2L e LY LeoZie/tl ALNNOD YHVLS ‘AdvdglT DI1aNd YASININ



*UONEULIOJUE pIyIajes soaljal Hodey

¢ J0 ¢ ebed
%l 08 SCELS VLS 15°E0F'5R8% 06°.99'99% 99'F/S'920'LS 060°0% 00°010'89% jeio yodey
%885'¢8 VG LY LCS ¥ Z69'691$ 50'9.9'S3 0G000°6E1LS 0608 0G010'89% ‘[ejo) pund spslold Eudes
%9L5°EL VEBY'GS 00'9ig'zes 8¥'10L'2S 00'C00'SZS 00'0d oG oLO'es wawdnkg pue eiwng  GO00-0G4-094-100%
%LTLGL 0O LEL'LLS 00'6ez e 007009'LS 00'000'61% oo'as 000% uswancidw| puel  0OCO-DZL-00Z-100F
%L0LZ6 00RLO'ELS P LOG YRS A FIE' LS 00'C00'S8S oo 00 000'29% 58 U Jfeddy pUE SOUBLRUIRIE  0OCO-LEC-094-LO0F
saimipuadx3y aouejeg saunupladxg QLA 22URMUINIUT JO} uoneLdoiddy weunsnipy 1g/Z1 eIzl JWEN JUNoDY JPOD IWNOIIY
% LA palagunauaun SAIBSAY Juaung U SaURIqUINIUD] aSJuelquunaug]
10§ panlasay 16} paAlasay
80°£99°67T% ‘SIuEeyg Use) [Elol
0008 BoUBlEY PICOd-UON
80°299'622% Bougjeg pajocd
spefald feyde)  pund
%$60'08 PLLIGOLLS IOLLLSELS G2°166'00% 09'¥/G'E68% 00°0% 00'0% 0] pun [elusd
%000°001 00°0% 90799'c1S 00°0$ 90¥eEElS c00$ 0008 {esuadx] uRig) 6} prodisas Bupueul UG- #Y0  0Z02-066-066-0001
%000°0 0008 00708 00°0$ 00'0$ 0o0$ 0008 . sspuafugued  DOOO-0SE-086-0001
000001 0008 00°000°081% 00'0$ 00'000'081L$ 00'0% 00°0% Q) - suBsuEl] ¢ DO0OGLE-016-000L
%0000 00°000'¢% 000% 00'0% 00°000°Z% 000% 00°0% wswdinb3 pue esmrung  00O0-0GL-09.-0001
%1¥Z 66 00°0% Y LIS'ZS 9.'22% 00°006°cS c0o0% 00°0% {ABojouyza ] UDRELLGUIESIBO - PIB0 L LS0r065-082-0001
%0000 00°0$ 000% 00°0% fologety G00% 00°0% JEPO-RWO  00000B4-0EZ-000)
240998 0008 00°002° 14 00°002% 007005 1 00°0% 00°0% SiuslsEMgUIPY PUB SPUNISY  DOOO-0SS-082-0001
%GLoY 00°0$ 00'8% 0TS pooels 00'0% 00°0% SJUBLISSOSEY pUE SeXE] (3 0000-025-0S2-000L
saumipuadxg aouejeg sainupuadxg Q1A @JUBIGIIKOUZ 10} uoneudasddy waunsnipy 1E/ZL LEIZL auep iunoaoy |pend LNty
% QLA palequnsuau aAlasay Juauns 1eurq aoueiquUINoUg SOUBRIGUINIUT
Jo) posdasoy Jo} partasay]
1€02/0E/L L 40 8Y
pund 4g
£7LT02A NV snie)g uoneudoaddy

WY €L LELE Veng/e/e)

ALNNCD MEVLS "AMYHEN 2019Nd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/2/2021 11:34:45 AM

Fund Status UAN v2021.3
As Of 11/30/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000  General 48.017% $441,671.57 $229,530.63 $212,140.94
4001 Capital Projects 51.983% $229,667.08 $0.00 $229,667.08
All Funds Total $671,338.65 $229,530.63 $441,808.02
Pooled Investments $250,369.08
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $191,167.94

Last reconciled to bank: 11/30/2021 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 11/30/2021
Posted 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $681,156.65
Recelpts: + $64,112.14
Payments: - $73,919.34
Adjustments: _ + -$10.80
Current UAN Balance as of 11/30/2021: $671,338.65
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 11/30/2021: $671,338.65
Entered Bank Balances as of 11/30/2021: $671,338.65
Daposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $0.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 11/30/2021: $671,338.65

Balances Reconciled

Goverming Board Signatures

12/2/2021 11:32:42 AM
UAN v2021.3

There are no outstanding payments as of 11/30/2021.
There are no outstanding receipts as of 11/30/2021.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 11/30/2021.

Page 1 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/2/2021 11:32:42 AM

Bank Balances UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 11/30/2021
Posted 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $201,256.59 $191,167.94 $191,167.94 $0.00
Secendary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $181.00 $0.00
Secendary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $0.00
Investment Ccb012716 $21,560.11 $21,561.03 $21,561.03 $0.00
Investmernt CD042517 $21,571.13 $21,580.29 $21,580.29 $0.00
Investment CD050916 $109,527.41 $100,716.41 $109,716.41 $0.00
Invesiment CD072716 $21,477.28 $21,478.19 $21,478.19 $0.00
Investment CD0B0415 $33,411.56 $33,474.90 $33,474.90 $C.00
Investment cDQ8z2817 $21,718.89 $21,710.81 $21,719.81 $0.00
Investment CNB Saving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment HNB Saving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $147,077.93 $147,084.33 $147,084.33 30.00
Invastment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $681,156.65 $871,338.65 $671,338.65 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/2/2021 11:32:43 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 11/30/2021
Posted 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM
Account Type Payment # Past Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 489-2021 11/04/2021 PAYCHEX $110.18
PRIMARY Electronic 490-2021 11/04/2021 CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $315.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 491-2021 11/04/2021 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $682.53
PRIMARY Eiectronic 492-2021 11/04/2021 PAYCHEX $1,363.52
PRIMARY Electronic 493-2021 11/04/2021 CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,988.67
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Elsctronic 494-2021 11/03/2021 PAYCHEX $9,531.43
PRIMARY Electronic 495-2021 11/02/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS - $226.58
PRIMARY Electronic 496-2021 11/02/2021 Kénopy Inc. $4.00
PRIMARY Electronic 497-2021 11/02/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $1,419.26
PRIMARY Electranic 498-2021 11/09/2021 J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00
PRIMARY Electronic 499-2021 11/11/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,674.05
PRIMARY Electronic 500-2021 11/10/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $3,764.48
PRIMARY Electronic 501-2021 11/10/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,359.46
PRIMARY Electronic 502-2021 11/10/2021 DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $84.84
PRIMARY Electronic 503-2021 11/10/2021 OVERDRIVE $1,211.25
PRIMARY Electronic 504-2021 11/10/2021 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO,, INC. $201.00
FRIMARY Electronic 505-2021 11/10/2021 Office Furniture Solutions ' -$2,154.00
PRIMARY Electronic 506-2021 11/10/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $334.25
PRIMARY Electronic 507-2021 11/10/2021 BOOKPAGE ' $354.00
PRIMARY Electronic 508-2021 11/10/2021 BOOK FARM $713.79
PRIMARY Electronic 509-2021 11/10/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $1,625.00
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 510-2021 11/10/2021 copeco $853.30
PRIMARY Electronic 511-2021 11/10/2021 RENTWEAR, INC. $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 512.2021 11/10/2021 ll.;\‘r\gQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $35.80
PRIMARY Electronic 513-2021 11/10/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $180.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 514-2021 £1/10/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $46.79
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 515-2021 11/10/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOCLS COUNCIL $4,243.83
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 516-2021 11/11/2021 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $1,516.00
PRIMARY Electronic 517-2021 11/13/2021 OVERDRIVE $1,500.00
PRIMARY Electronic 518-2021 11/15/2021 DEMCO, INC. $111.83
PRIMARY Electronic 519-2021 11/15/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $21.15
PRIMARY Electronic 520-2021 11/15/2021 OVERDRIVE $1,502.86

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/2/2021 11:32:43 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 11/30/2021
Posted 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Elactronic §21-2021 11/17/2021 PAYCHEX $9,130.68
PRIMARY Electronic §22-2021 11M17/2021 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $363.04
PRIMARY Electronic 523-2021 11/18/2021 PAYCHEX $101.47
PRIMARY Electronic §524-2021 11/18/2021 PAYCHEX $1,321.056
PRIMARY ~ Electronic 525-2021 11/22/2021 QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 526-2021 11/22/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,924.82

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 527-2021 11/18/2021 Elm USA $3,576.00
PRIMARY Electronic 528-2021 11/18/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $886.00

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 520-2021 11/18/2027 AMAZON $1,008.17
PRIMARY Electronic 530-2021 11/24/2021 RAY ELECTRIC $1,807.17
PRIMARY Electronic 531-2021 11/24/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $102.78
PRIMARY Electronic §32-2021 11/18/2021 Mary Ellen Gooding $205.00
PRIMARY Electronic 533-2021 11/18/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $294.64
PRIMARY Electronic 534-2021 11/18/2021 House Cleaning Genie $754.00
PRIMARY Electr-onic 535-2021 11/24/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $353.80
PRIMARY Electronic 536-2021 11/24/2021 ALLIED INFOTECH $681.82
PRIMARY Electronic 537-2021 11/24/2021 House Cleaning Genie $377.00
PRIMARY Electronic 538-2021 11/24/2021 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 539-2021 11/24/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $340.04
PRIMARY Electronic 540-2021 11/24/2021 Treasurer State of Ohio $7,450.55

$73,919.34

Page 4 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/2/2021 11:32:43 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2021.3
Recongiled Date 11/30/2021
Posted 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Stiandard 160-2021 11/02/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $40.35
PRIMARY Siandard 161-2021 11/09/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $244.88
PRIMARY Standard 162-2021 11/10/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $8.20
PRIMARY Standard 163-2021 11/11/2021 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $12,960.85
OFFICE
PRIMARY Siandard 164-2021 11/11/2021 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $48,727.06
PRIMARY Standard 165-2021 11/11/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $3.85
PRIMARY Standard 166-2021 11/16/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $37.75
PRIMARY Standard 167-2021 11/18/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $53.¢0
PRIMARY Standard 168-2021 11/18/2021 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,632.76
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 169-2021 11/24/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $94.30
PRIMARY Standard 1712021 11/30/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $136.80
CDo12716 Interest 1772021 11/30/2021 CD012716 $0.92
CD042517 Interest 1752021 11/30/2021 CDC42517 $9.16
CD050916 Interest 176-2021 11/30/2021 CD050916 $180.00
CD072716 Interest 173-2021 11/30/2021 CDG72716 $0.91
cDo8c41s Interest 174-2021 11/30/2021 CDC80415 $63.34
cDoa2s17 Interest 178-2021 11/30/2021 CD082817 $0.92
SAVINGS Interest _ 172-2021 11/30/2021 SAVINGS $6.40

$64,112.14

Page50of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/2/2021 11:32:43 AM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 11/30/2021
Posted 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 161-2021 11/10/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES -$10.00
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 169-2021 11/30/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES -$0.80
-$10.80

Page 6of 6



L 4o 1 obed

B60Z/LEZL  6661/L0/10 S$87/9'0/2% 00°0% %00 0008 O HO IAMISHY 1JSSY AUNSYILL JLvVIS OHO ¥v1S
6602/LE/CL  000E/¥E/80 ¥l¢lL'8zs [Arra %0L°0 CC¥E0LPLS SONIAYS SSANISNG ISYHD SONIAYS
GBOC/BT/LL  L20Z/eZ/LL D00% Go0$ %0070 00'0% sBuines gNH Buies anH
660¢/6</L  LZ0e/62/1L  00°0% 30°0% %000 00°0% sBuiaes gaNd Buineg gND
220T/RE/E0  LLODE/9ZIB0 GL2i6% ¥6°6% %S00 186LL12% 1E/8 D uow G SELEZ/9010 SHIWNSNOD 21828002
2e0Civ¥(/80  B10C/H¥0/20 Nm.m_hm.hmw ¥L'8L9% %ETC 06 vL¥'EES 0dx9 g9 YIUOW B £06¥STI0L SHIAWNSNOD SLFG80GD
Z20C/LTIEd BLOT/LE/IED SYO0ELS £8'6% %S00 61°8/¥°12% ‘20 Q0 Wuow G LPESZLE0L0 SHIANWNSNOD 9LLZL000
ZZOZILL90  BLOZ/LL/90 ¥0¥EPes 12'620'es %e0C LFalL'60LS /gpdxe 0 oW §F 6Z218880LE SHINNSNOD 918465000
SZ0TISTIE0  LLDZ/SEZIF0  £9'56G0°LS 80'P0OLS %080 62'086°12% dx& GO Yo 57 610258010 SHIANNSNOD 21L52¥0d0
Z202rLe/e0 2L0T/LEID ETRETLY 257293 %500 £0°195°1L2S 180 A3 yluow g} |LigE9edLG SHINNSNOD 9142 0a2
¢T0efc0et  810E/C00 S ¥BEES £8°75% %S0°0 GLVBT'E0LE CE/Ei8 OquInr SUJUON £ Jueg sseyd dd 85BUD A2
25114 ayeq ajeg ayeq NS | ysauaqu| ey anep uonduosag SLIBN JUROIDY
Bursojn pasoln Aunjepy paseyaind 1z =30 aJe o3 Jea ) 1884991 uaunsy
L 20¢ lea ) waishs
£'1202A NVN bunsi juswysaaug

WY 8S:eF Ll LZOT/ErE)

ALNNCI MEVLS "ANVHEIT OI18d VAYININ



End

Minerva Public Library

November, 2021 Financial
Reporis |

Submitted for January
2022 Board Meeting



Minerva Public Library

December, 2021 Financial

Reports

Submitted for the January
2022 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Fund Status Report

Bank Reconciliation
Investment Journal



CO"9Ev’L

05289
87 00¥

€06l
GL'9EE’L
oooie
98°9¥
Lg'ave’Z
SEEVD'E
ooo
l6'6L
oo'Lie
AepioH wniwaldg 0
6'le
05'¢gls
Teg sy
09°€irL
62902
0Z'ZIV'BL
61'G6L'Y
¥Z 1596

wawdinb3 uo Jieday] pue Uiy

SE'05e°29

SIJSURI] Hooloid [endes

peosey

€892

19269
0029
GT'65)
€9GLL
iy’
Ge'29e

9 FFSEL
12'1Z6°0G
2L 109°L

oo'gl

Py [eiouan)

s884/seng
auoydsja|

Buisseanld pue Bojoled sa1ddns 810
uanBELLON| puB [Busiel Aleigr Jagio
UoHRIO)ISSY pue Jiedey [eusjep AleIqr]
[BNSIAGIENY YINOA

JUBIICY GEPEOILMO(]

[ENsSIACIpNY YINPY

S|ESIPOLEY

s¥oog yino A

soog Ny

sa|ddng Bujwiwrerboig

SOAIBG JDBIUDY) PUE PASEYING JBYID
QMd

sJeyg pleag-acueinsy|

SIUBINSY| BYL7

auedpey

aleyg pieog-SH3d0

G WsQ

¥ 1dag

£1dsq

Zidsqg

1 1daq

sBpEjEg

SEMIpUSoXS
Jebpa snusaay, WOl 210

Yoayn palumsy
JuBWARIBAD WO SpUyay
sjesay

wooy Bunaap/euey]
SUCHEUO(] peiaLisalun

xeq

Jaidan

Jaded Jajund

Xe| soes

1s8lequ] G0

d71d Aunog) |jouen

ATd Awnog Jes

47d Auneg eueiquinioD
ws)[ 1807

894 pue sl

SydIesey
TUoH Jusiing

1 ¢0¢ Jaquada( s[elaueld
Aieiqry oyand eassulpy



99680151 180 AdeD

98°C691L2T 6L EE56 CINGETE
G6'G20'€0. 92°868°65 ssuada
TG6ET'6L6 GET06E" 29 awenu|
1202 LA
¥L06L'879 80502722 99°580°15F el
003 ie 00122 s1e)siBayysen Aad
GLFRZE0) GL¥8Z'E0L (zeeyD) usadaq Jo sajeoyipal
8.°98/'6¢Z 80'S0L' LT 04'180°2 {aND) usoda( o sejeoyel
L4060 27 £5°060°L¥L (sseyn) sBujnes
89°2GE'361 $9°/5E'96) pueH uo ysenbupjosyn
aAlesoy euden ‘GOUE[EY (SETy DUiplig
92 968°65 00'¢46°1 92°G26°LG sesuadxq |gjo)
00'ElE SJmimn-g
00'009'L pue
Aleday pue sauBuIUIBK
u| Jeysuel |
lepden
92526 L5 sasuadxg |eiauan) [Blo |
00042 osjU
Jadeamg-uswdinbgainuwng
0¥l Bunasiy
alesal
asuadig JuBID gL PIADD
g6zl o9 uonewoyu|
[WANRI SB0IABG JOBJUOD) pUE paseyling JayiD
00021 Ajolqng ‘sucgesiuNWLLIo) JeLig
ZL0kL IOMASISIEM
00292 NYN
[sloNerdd Buises ysiuay
647992 sped pue saliddng Jedoyanp Auado.d
2918 SBD) [RINEN
sbejsod
r_mm._.m.
£8'605 saliddng 830
GI¥ILL d3v

02249} Aunoag pue Jrdayjuep Auadoid ayin



z io | ebed

Y%GISSEL  Z0LSE'L9LS TS FTT G6.S 05°£97'c50% ‘3o -ans (000} pund
%0000  000% 00’04 00'0$ Bunesed-uoN snosuesasiy - 1BUEO  00D0-Z68-000
%0SL6LET  GLBLTTS- SIBLE'ES 00'001% SlusLUSSINGUISY SoURINSU] 0000-Z/8-0001
%OPETBSL  LL9PIS- 11°961% 00058 juswAedioag) Jof spunyey 00001 /8-000L
%LEE's  00°0G5S 00°05% 00009$ {AMYHEIT NOLYYd ATIOM [H1ST}swooy Bunasiy jo jejusy  L1L0Z-1£8-0001
%Fry6C  B6E9L1S Loess 00'05Z$ sfesey Jo} saljddng jo 2(eS  000C-028-0001
%0LOPS  15892°1LS 6F'LEZ'es 00°000'S$ SIUSWISAU| UO SPUBPIAK] 40 Jsessiu]  0000-1L0/-000L
%0000 SOBLLS- €06218 00°0¢ sagsaUIsSng - SUODNGLILOY PEOLISBIUN  DODC-ZS8-000)
%0LL°8FL  OP'SI6%- 0¥'6516'7$ 00°000'2$ slenpialpuj - suogngLIUoD pajallseiun  0000-L$9-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000% SUOIEPUND - SUCKNGIIUCYD PoloMlsoy  DD00-E19-000L
%00G° L8  00°G.9%- 0051918 00°000°1$ { ONIQVIH HIWWNS HLNOASSSSSUISNg - SUOHNGUING) PSIOUISSY  8L0Z-21.5-0001
%0000  000% 00'03% 000% §8559UISNg ~ SUCHNGUILCD palousey  0000-215-0001
%SP0ER  09°CL9% 00°000°cS 05ZL9'eS slenpIAIpU] - suehndLiUoS pejomsay 00001 19-0001
%B6¥F08  L§VAS 67'509% 0000.$ {334 Xvd}seed pue seuld Uolied - JOUIO  86£0-66E-0001
%Z89T. 96'Z89% PO L1 LS 0000g'ES {d3dvd Y3LNIHd}se8d pue ssul] uoned - 1840 Z6E0-668-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% s284 pue souly uosled - JBYO  0000-66€-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% $99 Jeullleg pue sse[) Uoned 0000-0oE-000L
%8E0'88 - S0'6PES 6051 '2S 00'005°2% 8LL03U] BUIYORJ PajeIadO-UIoD UOEd 0000-0¥E-000)
%006°.L  GD'OF$ S6'¢% 00°'05$ {334 ayvs LSOTieWodU] Wey| 1807 puE ssuld UoNBY  #LEC-0LE-000L
%P s  68ELLE LLOELS 00'05¢% {WaLl LsOTIewooy| wey 1507 pue seuld uoed ZLE0-0LE-000L
%0000 Z6'OVES- Z6°9PES 00°0% {5334 '® SANIH}oWovU| Wsy 30T PUB SBUIJ UoABd L LE0-0LE-000L
%TISFTL  TH0LL'eS- TrOLe'SLs 00°00L'GLS {09 ¥NvIgGWNTOOkeIeS - pund Alelqr] aiand  £1L00-0v2-0001
%LGE'OZL  6F'8LL'SES- BF850'651$ 00°088'G21$ {00 T10oYYvDkeIBIS - pund Alelar ouand  21L00-0F2-000L
%PST 9T  2YBFEVELS- 79'696°265% 00°CPO'SLvS {00 MyvislelErs - pung Areiqr oand 1 LO0-0¥2-0001L
%0000  000% 00°0% 000 PIV-U-SIUELD) 9jelg PejoMIsey  0000-222-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°08 Ply-ul-sjuelSy [eiapad pejomsey 0000~212-0001L
%LIBEL  LL0ES 68 F$ 00588 saxe] 2207 -19y0  0000-061-0C01
PRAlad9Y aouejeyg SNUDADY wmmﬂ.:m SUIEN UNaddYy DPOD JUNoIYY
% ALA jebpng Jeutd
[eisUsD Q0G| pung
L20Z/LE/Z) JO SY
pung Ag
1 'ZZ0ZA NN SMELS SNUIAY

Wd €5:/C:F 220Z/LL/L ALNNOD MHVYLS "AXYHLIT 2I1and YAMININ



z 4o z ebed

%9L6'6LL  TO'Q9E'LILY- ZG'GET'GLBS 06°/9Z'c18% ‘lejo] Wodey
%900°00L  00'L1%- 00'LLO'08LS 00°000'08L% [B}0]-gNS OO pung
%000°00L  000$ 00°000'081% 00°000°081% ul - sugjsuel|  Q000~LE£6-L0CF
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% sjuswWasINquIsy sauBINSU| QO00-Z.8-100%
%0000 00°LLS- oo'Lig 00°0% S|enpIAIpU| - SUOKNGUUOY PaloWsauUn  0000-L59-100F
PaAIadoy asuejeq SNUdAIY 1ebpng SUIEN JUNoasy Jpoo N0y
% QLA 1eBpng leui4
sjoefoid (eydes L0or pun4
LEOZ/LEZ) 3O SY
pund Ag
L 'ZZ0gA NVN SNIE]S SNUBASY

INd £5:LE1L Ze0T/i Ll

ALNNCOD MHEVLS 'AHvHEIN 2179Nd YAYININ



¢ 10 ¢ obed "UCHEULICIU] pelosas sioalial Hoday|
%¥0Z'98 68'98Z°6¥ 15 L110E°Gras 00'968°1% 99°¢/5'820° LS 00°0% 0O0LY'29% “lejo | Hodey
%095 8 us'sre'ses ¥¥'G99' 111G 00968°1% 007000 SELE 00°0% 00'010°80% “fejol pun4 speaioud [eyden
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°03 00'0% 00'0$ {pund lpuuoDophuswdinb pue sunWng 1 20Z-052-092-1L00%
UBLL L 0062g'c$ 0r6RL'EZS 00°966' L 00°000°62$ 00°0% 00°0L0'9% Jusuidinb pue eniWNg  0O00-0S/-G9L-100F
%0000 o0'og oo0s 060% 0008 0008 00°a$ {pund [lsuuodaphuswsacidwi pueT  LZ0Z-02L-094-100F
%EBL'GT 00 lgL'LLg o0'so8'es 00°0% 00°000'S LS oo 00'0% Waisnoidwt PUBT  0000-GZZ-09£-100F
%0126 95'Z6S'21S P09 FPLS 00°0% 00°000'56% 0% 00°000'29% SSIINES UD JIeday pUE SDURURINEN  000G-1ES-09/-100%
saumyipuadxg aosuejeg sainypuadxy LA IIURIGUINIUT 104 ucleudosddy wsunsnipy LEZ1 [K3r 40 BWEN JUNOIY 8poy Wnoaoy
o OLA Palagquinauaun BAIISIY JUALING Jeuy aosueiquinaug aJueIqWnILg
J10) pardasoy 10} paAlasay
80'50L'222% 2oueleq Use) |gol
000 soueley pajood-UoN
80°90.°222% ‘@auereg pe|jocd
spaloug [epdes  pung
WELGOR ££°8E6'6L LS £EOCQ'ELLE 00°0% 09°¥L5'€68% o00'0% 00'0% [=301 pung ErUss
%000'00} 00'0% o0'FIS'ELS 0008 S0rRg'eLs 00°0% 00'08 {asuadx3 Juei 61 pren)sesn Bupueu B0 -1BIJ0  0Z0Z-066-066-000)
%0000 o0°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 sapuabunuol  00OC-0S6-086-0001
%000°00L 00’08 000000814 00'o$ 00°000'021% 0o od 000g QO -s\suel] 4 0006-0L6-0L6-0003
%0000 00°000'2% 00°0% ou'es 00000'2Z¢ ooes 0003 juswdind pue auniing  0OCD-05/-09/-00CH
%ELY'E6 18°6% 61°066°2% 00°0% 00°000'¢% 000% 000$ {ABojouyze | uonEULOMMOUID - RO} LGO-0BG-0E2-000L
%0000 o00$ 00’08 00°0$ 00'0% 00°03% 00'0$ B0 -IBNO 0000055082000
%.99°98 0H0es 00008 1S 00°0% 00005 LS 00'0% 00°0% SjuslussINqISy pue spUeY  (000-0SG-02Z-000)
%GLGE 00¥Z1% 0098 00’0 0o0eLS 00'0% 00'0$ sjuslissassy pue saxe] 0 0000-0Z5 0EZ-D00L
%FBEL8 689'ZrF T Levea'ol$ oo Q0LLE'BLS 00'0% 00°0% sdiysioquidly pue seng 00000 LS-GEZ-000L
%GBV Zo'gees 26°19% 000$ 60 00v$ ou'0% 00'0% 8{esay Joj paseyaind saliddns  0000-FS-0S2-0001
Yt ¥R 19°99¥8 £LEL5'TS 0003% 60000'es 00°0% 00°0% {83NddNS 321440jssNddng sagegsIULpY [BJOUSD  L000-1SH-0SZ-000)
%000°0 n0o0% 00'0s 000% 000% c00% 0008 {1 ® SOAS HIALNJWODISE0IMES PRRRNUCD PUB PISBUDING - BUI0  +LOG-068-0S2-0001
%259 C6 1682 1% BYPOP'ELS 00'0$ 0005L°ELS 000 oo'0% SS0IUDE PAPEIUC) PUB PaseLoINg - 151G Q00G-068-0S2-D001
saInppuadxgy soleleg samnjipuadx3 QLA edueiqunouzg oy uvoneudosddy wauysnipy LgrzlL (R4 N FeN FUN0D2Y BPOD JUNOIDY
o, QLA PRIAGIUNIUSLY) SALSSIY JuUaLND Jeuty FURIQWINIUT SIUBIgunoug
10) paAlasay 10] paAlasay
LC0C/Le/T) O SY
pund Ag
2'Z20ZA NYN sme)g uoneudoiddy

Wd 0Z:61 €l ¢g0¢e/ce/L

ALNNOD XHVLS ‘AYvHEIT oand YAYINIA



£4o | abed

"UONEULIUI PSJaSis s1oall poday

%LEQSH LLLIOS [Srarra e onog 00°005°L$ [ila)e 00°0$ S[Edlpousd  0O00-ZIF0Z1-000L
%000°G 00'0% 00'03% o0'cs 00'0% oo'os 000% {pundg syo0g Unpy aifg)sieludwed pue s¥ood  ZZ02-LLF0Z 10001
%GFRES oF'L68'e Y'Zr0'SLS 00°0$ 00'0Fs°L1S falaget3 c00% {SMO0HE "Ld30 HLNOASIBIUdWE DUE S¥009  GOOZ-LLF0Z1-000L
%66/ L6 OLPLLES 06'521'6LS 00°0% 00006'02$ on'eg [Hijrax {sM00d "Ld3a LInavisieudwed pue syood  GooL-kL0Z1-000L
%000'0 00°0% o0'0$ 00'cs 00'0% 000 00'0% uoflesusdwos SISUoM Q  0000-622-02 1-0001
%000'0 0008 00°0% 00°0% o0'0% 00°0% 00'0% PoURINSU[ UOISIA,  QOOOrFE2-0Z1-000L
%0000 06'0% 00'0% 00'03% 0008 00°0% 00'0$ aouemsy} |Blus]  QDOC-£ZE-0Z1-000L
%0000 06°0% 00°0% 00°03% 00°0% 00°0% faloyet ] eoueInsul 8l 0000-Z2Z-021-0001
%000°0 0e0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00 soueInsyj uonezZIeydsoH / [2olpaldl  00D0-1ZZ-0Z1-0001
%0000 ooog 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 000% ampay d 0000-ELZ-021-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00’08 wajsAg waweay ssafojdws 2and oo 0 0000-1 12-0ZL-0001
%000°0 0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% {STYNOISSII0Md-NONIs2UeeS O £000-0) 1-0ZE-0001
%0000 00’03 000 00°0% 00°0% 000$ 00'0$ {93114dNs 301440)senddng sAReLSIMLIPY [R1BUSS  Z000-L5H0L 1L-000L
%0000 0004 00°0% oo falegil oros 00°0% {ze/1 uoneuog snowduouy yinoAlssiddng  £Z0z-051-01 L0001
%SErPe B6'2ZZ$ LyLLr'es 000% 00°000'FS 00°0$ 00'0% {83NddNs ONIAVHDOUISIdANg  GLO0-GSy-01 1-0001
%0000 [oleg ] 00'0% 00 0% 0c0% 00°0% 00'0% {pun jamodlssaluag PORELLOD PUR PRSBUDING - 0 Z6E0-065-01 1-0001
%0000 00'0% ooes 00°0% 0G0% 00°0% 00°0% {pun4 Jeprunisecirag pABLC) PUB PSSBUIING - 43130 LBE0-06E-01 1-000)
%91€'6Z 6029 1S MBTELS 0008 0000528 00°0% 0008 SEANIDG PEPBAUC) PUE PAISELRING - BLI0  DOOG0BE-01 1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% faloge’3 00'0% 00'0% 0008 SUOIAIES PAUOD jeRsen ARl 000002801 L0003
%000°0 0008 00'03% oocs 00'c$ 00'0$ 0603 {1d juesfi w4 yieeH ErUspssoles PRRIUOS PUB PISBLOING  GLOZ-008-0L 1-000L
%000°0 00GLFLS 00°0% 00°0% 00°54¥' 1$ 00'0$ 000% {7ugil NOLHVE ATIOM RILSTHISSOMIAS PAIENUOg PUE PasBUIRd  /L0Z-008-0}1-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°03% 0003 00'0% slususg wawdodweun 4 Go00-L62-01 1-0001
%000°001 00°0% _00'8ER' 1§ 00'0% 00°'8€8'4$ 00°0% 00°0% uofesusdlo) SIBHOM @ 0000-SZZ-051-0001
%000'0 003 o008 00708 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% ejueinsu| UoisIA  0000-F22-GL i-0001
%000°0 0003 o0o0% 00°'0% 00'0% 00°0% 0003 asuRInsy| el 0000-£2Z-GLL-0001
%L¥9'66 9€'1$ ¥oeses 00°0% 00°58e% 00°'0% 00°0$ SIURINSUF ST 000D-Z2Z-0L L0001
%8TL'Z8 G2'9C6'GH SLeer'ees 00°0% 00°2LEreS 0008 00°0% @oUEmsU| LogeziepdsoH /RoIPAW 0000~ 1Z2-01 10001
W85 22 1ozl 1% S6B6R'ES 06 0% 80'920'5$ 0008 00°0% aleolpa Q  0000-€12-0L1-000L
%BZE°08 SRR 2188800 0070 7S ¥eL'ors 0008 00'0% WalsAg Juawasy saadoldws agnd OO A 0000-LLZ-01 10001
%G9S LR S¥els'Ls SGEIL LS 00°0% 00°Z68°21S 000% 00°0% {SYIIYOM FDEAYTSISOLRS O 5000-CLL-0L 1-0001
%IYFE9 99'E1£'2S Ze2I0vS 0003 86°SZE'9% 0603 00°0% {sa1nuilsansissuees A ¥000-GLI0L L0001
%EQTTE ¥6e12'ped 0PI 19LE 00°0% Z0°L6#°961% 00'0% 00°0% {STYNOISSIH0UJ-NONISsURIES ¢ £000-01 1-011-000)
%521L8R G6'956'FS S0'966'98% 000$ 0OE5E'L7E 00'0% 00708 {sSyADVNvINIseLeRS @ ZOOC-0LL-0L 1-0001
%829'98 2969 1LY Z9'690'L1% 00°0% 00°996'28% 00'0% 00°08 {S3RVTYS INLY I SININAYISSUBRS 4 LOGO-0LL-01 1000}
%000°G 00'0% 00'03% o0'es 000% 00'0% 00°0% saleles g 000C-0L 0L L0001
%000°0 0008 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 0003 {STv VS FALLVHLSINIAGYISSUERS O 1600-001-0F 1-0003
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000% {ostadxg JeID ) PIODHAUIG - 1BUIG  0Z0Z-065-001-0CCL
%000'0 00°0% 00'0% oo'og falogely ooes 00°0% {zz/1 uoneuo snowdusuy ynoAlsalddng  £202-057-004-000L
sainppusdxy asuejeg saimipuadx3y QLA @dueiquindug o) uoneudoaddy wewysnipy Lerzl e SWRN IUnoDoY 3P0 N0y
°h Q1A pajaqunauaun BAlesay Juaun) leury sJueIgqunouyg FouRAqILN3Ug
Joj peAiasay Ao paslasay
09'580° L 5v$- BOUE[ER USR] B
2L°988°6.L2% soueleyg pejood-UoN
22'8BL LS 1S ‘2dueleg p3|ocd
[Elaussy pung
LEOT/LERL 10 8Y
pund Ag
Z'7202h NYN smelg uoneudosddy

Wd 06121 ge0e/ee/L

ALNNQD HYVLS “AMYHED ONgnd YAYINIW



€lo z abey

"LUORBULIC)UI PS1as[es sjasyal Hoday

% LT LB 0e'E6s 0L'v5Tes 000 Qo'Bre'eS ao'0% 000% sea4 iomyeN Sugunoosy udoyuf  0000-ZLE-0EC-000L
%O00-00) 00'0% 00°0eS 0008 000733 or'os 00'0$ saolaleg BUIPhY 000012 E-062-0001
UGOT TS Sz yees 117888 00o% 20°89.'G% 0008 00°0% SasedT pue SlEH  DO0O-1SE-08Z-000)
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000 oo 000% swinwald puog AISPd  0000-S¥E-08Z-0001
%SEY' L6 00°882$ 007292°6% ¢00% 00°008'6% ov'os 00°0% SWRWal] ssuRInsy| Aadold 0000~ 1FE-082-0001
%000'91L 00°0ZvS 00°08% 000% 060068 06°0% 000% £3111qnd pue BUBULN SUDREIUNWIWGSD - 1B1I0  D000-62E-0E2-0001
%000°09 00084 000214 00°0% 000024 000g 0070% {sav AONYOYA FTAQTJWIIBUISILADY  D1L0G-GZS-0SZ-000)
%0000 00 oo o003 00'0$ 00°05% oo 00'0% {SNOLLY2TIEN 2 SAv TvDoIHusHeApy  s000-G25-0EZ-0001
%0000 0008 00°0$ 0003 00°0% 0003 00°0% Bujuid  0000-F2£-062-0001
%t0TGE BLGPLS 1Z6LS 00°0% 005724 00'0% 00'0s abesod  000C-228-082-0001
YrZ0TL 89'6ELS Z1'09e% 00°0% 000054 000$ 0008 asuadxy Bugsop pue jorel)  D00G-ZLE-0SZ-DO0L
%000°00) 0008 o00ZLe 000% 000z 00'0% 0008 se94 pue send  0000-|LE-0EZ-000)
%0000 000 oocs 00°0% 000% 000% 00°0% siouag obully sofoldwz BWO - BP0 0000662082000
2%000'0 00°0% 00'cs 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SJIBUSE SIURINSU[ - BYIO  0000-622-022-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0g 000 000% o0'0s uehesudilos SISBeM 0 Q000-SEE-0SZ-000]
%0000 0008 00'08 00'0% 000 00'0% 0008 oUBRMSU| UGISIA  0GO0FZE-0ET-0001
%000°C 00°0% 0003 00'0$ 0004 00'0$ oo eaueiInsy| [EUBC  GOC0-E2Z-08E-000L
%000'0 0003 00'n$ oo 0008 o0os 00'0 SsURINSUL I  QO00-ZEZ-02Z-000L
%000°0 00’08 00°0% ooot 00'0% o0os 0003 80UBINSU| UOOEZIZNASOH / JeXPaN  0OCO-LZE-DEZ-060L
%000°0 a0 00'0$ 00°0% 00'cs 00°C$ 00'0% alealpaly 0 GOCO-EL2-0£T-00CL
%000°0 o0 00og 00'0$ 00'0s 00'0% 00'0% wesAg juslwauey ssafokiuz oland oG A 00CO-11Z-0S2-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00og 00°0% 00'0% {8319V VS AILVELSININGYIS2MeRS O 1000-01 L-DEB-GOGL
%8406 80 7Or'TS 1668528 00°0% 00'000's$ 000g 00'0% shed ® salddng Jedsyy/soususiuleiy Auedord  0D00-ZSH01Z-000L
%8LE LL (7N ¥T601LE 00°0% 86°L51S 00°0$ 00'0% SINMISG PAJOBAUDY PUB PESEUDING - J8IO  (O00-06£-012-CO0L
%6¥T 69 0FELS'ZS 0T 009'GS 00°0% 00°005'3% 00°0% oros seQ [eIjeN  DOOO-E9E-0LZ-000L
%EPR QL 0LzoLs a672e0% 0008 00°00/% 000% 00'0% aflemag pue lep,  0000-TOS-0LZ-000)
%PEE"80 LG PEg 0 8Y'COL'SLS oo'os 00°000'22% 000% 00°0% Apmes|3 0000-198-012-0001
%8BG"E6 2E°G04°LS Zo'zes'ses 00°0% 00°8€0°5¢$ 00'0% 00°0% A% AUnoag @ diedsy uiely Auedeld -JeWI0  DODO-GSE-GLZ-0001
%000°001 00'0% “ OGYPE L orog 00'v7E' LS 00°0% 00°0$ [BACWISY USBIL  0OODEE012-0001
%OL09L 00'¥e0' 2% < eoveZ'TTE oros £UBLE'62S 0o'0% 00°0% wawdinb3 uo Jedsy; pue saUBUSIUIRI  DO0D-ZES-0LZ-000L
%LIG¥E BOgLvS 92°707°8% 000$ 1£'289'8% oo0% 000% suoydeel  0O0O-LZE-0LZ-000L
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 06°0$ [l 00°03% uonlesuadwoD SISUOA O 0000-522-012-000}
%0000 00'0$ 0004 c00$ 0o o000 00'0% aleolpei 4 0000-¢LE-012-0001
%000°0 0008 00'0% 600% 000 000% 000$ WslsAG JUslalley seafoldwz olgnd omO Q 00001 LZ-012-0001
%0000 00'0% il 00°03% 000 00'0$ 00°0% {SuaM=0OM ADIAYISISaUBES O 5000-0LL-012-000)
b rATA ] Z5°166'1S 1 B BOV'ES 00°0% 00000'FS 000% 0o'0% {"1ddiiS DNISSED0U ¥ ONIDQTVLVIIsanddng - 180 80006502 1-000)
WFrR L 95’1283 P 8.9% 00°0¢ 00D0C'LS 6003 0008 UoEeWlojU| pue sfeusiep Aigri - J2W0 0000610210001
%zZ3l'8g :1-TR> 8’1908 0004 007000 1 o0'o% 0008 Uopelnjsey pue Jiedsy rzusjely Aeidil  000G-2LI-0Z1-000)
9%000°C 00'0% ouos 00'0s 000% 000% 00°0% sabiey) f seaq ueo ] ARIGIUBIU|  D00CSLE0Z1-DO0L
%0000 00°0% ~00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% UQIEALIOIUE PUE 01T IBINdWod 0000k -02 10001
%.19G'¥G LOLLLNS eE'TE'ed falogesy 00°000'5E 00'0$ 00°0% {HLNOA SeUSIEIN [ENSIACIPNYISIELSE [ENSIAOIPNY  900Z-5LF-0Z1-0001
%GT68 82'91% “ZLEPLS 00'0$ 00'08LS 00'0% 0008 {309 HINOAJSIEUAE [ENSIOIPNY  $GOZ-ELF-0Z1-0001
%08Z°68 8261 VS 28°GE6"1Z$ 00'0$ LLsaeees 0004 0008 {INILLNGD FTavavOTINMOQISIENRIE [BNSIOIPNY  L00L-SLP-0ZL-000%
%STE'TS Y& EER'ES GEDLEYS 00cs [ragdg: 00od oo0$ {LINav sreusiep [ensihciphy)sieusizy [BNSINIPNY  9001-E11-0Z1-0001
saimipusdxy aouejeg saimipuadxg gLA  eduBiqUInOUZ 04 voneudoaddy yaunsnipy LgfiZ L SWEN JUNODIY apos JUNoALY
os LA palagqunouauq) IALDTIY IUILUND Jeuld avuRIGUINIUT aoueiquInouy
10§ parlasay] A0} pasiasay
LCOT/LE/CL 4O SV
pund Ag
T'2202A NYN snjelg uopeldoiddy

INd 026L:2l Zeoegrce/)L ALNNOCD MEVLS "AMvEdI] 2INdnd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation Worksheet
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021

Prior UAN Balance: $671,338.85
Receipts: + $117.450.35
Payments: - $110,078.26
Adjustments: + $80.00
Current UAN Balance as of 12/31/2021: $678,790.74
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 12/31/2021: $678,790.74
Entered Bank Balances as of 12/31/2021: $678,790.74
Deposlts in Transit: + $50,100.00
Outstanding Payments: - $50,100.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 12/31/2021: $678,790.74

Balances Reconciled

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 12/31/2021.

1/22/2022 12:21:10 PM
UAN v2022.2

Please Note: If fransactions have been posted since this batch bank reconciliation was saved, some calculations may have changed
and will not be reflected on this report. If that is the case, simply update the reconciliation by editing and saving it in Accounting >
Transactions > Bank Reconciliation (click [Edit & Post] and then [Save]), then recreate this report.

Page 10f 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/22/2022 12:21:11 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $191,167.94 $198,357.68 $198,357.68 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $0.00
Investment CD012716 $21,561.03 $21,561.92 $21,561.92 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,580.29 $21,589.16 $21,589.16 $0.00
investment CD05091 6 $109,716.41 $109,899.62 $1089,899.62 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $21,478.19 $21,479.07 $21,479.07 $0.00
Investment CD080415 $33,474.90 $33,536.31 $33,536.31 $0.00
Investment cDog2817 $21,719.81 $21,720.70 $21,720.70 $0.00
Investment CNB Saving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment HNB Saving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $147,084.33 $147,020.53 $147,090.53 $0.00
Investment STAR CHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $671,338.65 $678,790.74 $678,790.74 $0.00

Page 2 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

112212022 12:21:11 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Warrant 6829 12/31/2021 Consumers National Bank $100.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6830 12/31/2021 Huntington National Bank $50,000.00
$50,100.00

Page 30of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

17222022 12:21:11 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 541-2021 12/06/2021 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $682.50
PRIMARY Electronic 542-2021 12/08/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF CHIO $762.00
PRIMARY Electronic 543-2021 12/03/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,887.60
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 544-2021 12/02/2021 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $190.43
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 545-2021 12/02/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $339.58
PRIMARY Electronic 546-2021 12/02/2021 Sentimental Productions $210.00
PRIMARY Electronic 547-2021 12/02/2021 WATER AND SEWER DEPT, $140.12
PRIMARY Electronic 548-2021 12/02/2021 House Cleaning Genie $226.20
PRIMARY Electronic 549-2021 12/02/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $1,315.15
PRIMARY Electronic 550-2021 12/02/2021 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 551-2021 12/02/2021 PAYCHEX $107.27
PRIMARY Electronic 552-2021 12/02/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 553-2021 12/02/2021 CHIO BUREAU OF WORKERS' $971.00
COMPENSATION
PRIMARY Electronic 554-2021 12/02/2021 PAYCHEX $1,377.92
PRIMARY Electronic 555-2021 12/01/2021 PAYCHEX $9,523.40
PRIMARY Electronic 557-2021 12/06/2021 Office Furniture Solutions $373.00
PRIMARY Electronic 558-2021 12/06/2021 Mike's Tree and Landscape LLC $1.600.00
PRIMARY Electronic 558-2021 12/06/2021 copeco $426.65
PRIMARY Electronic 560-2021 12/06/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $17.69
PRIMARY Electronic 561-2021 12/06/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $149.80
PRIMARY Electronic 562-2021 12/06/2021 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO,, INC, $201.00
PRIMARY Electronic 563-2021 12/06/2021 BAKER & TAYLCR BOOKS $465.53
PRIMARY Electronic 564-2021 12/06/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $101.24
PRIMARY Electronic 565-2021 12/17/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,008.51
PRIMARY . Electronic 566-2021 12/21/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $5.49
PRIMARY Electronic 567-2021 12/21/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $75.11
PRIMARY Electronic 568-2021 12/21/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $161.15
PRIMARY Electronic 569-2021 12/21/2021 DEMCO, INC. $284.19
PRIMARY Electronic 570-2021 12/21/2021 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electrenic 571-2021 12/21/2021 PAYCHEX $98.56
PRIMARY Electronic 572-2021 12/16/2021 PAYCHEX $1,132.55
PRIMARY Electronic 573-2021 12/16/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,525.40
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 574-2021 12/15/2021 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $320.06

Page 4 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COQUNTY

112212022 12:21:11 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 575-2021 12/14/2021 House Cleaning Genie $377.00
PRIMARY Electronic 576-2021 12/13/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $475.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 577-2021 12/15/2021 COLUMBIA GAS OF CHIO $781.63
PRIMARY Electronic §78-2021 12/15/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,164.69
PRIMARY Electronic 579-2021 12/15/2021 PAYCHEX $7,843.91
PRIMARY Electronic 580-2021 12/14/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $75.32
PRIMARY Electronic 581-2021 12/14/2021 Kénopy Inc. $21.00
PRIMARY Electronic 582-2021 12/14/2021 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER GF $200.00
COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 583-2021 12/14/2021 BOOK FARM $22.95
PRIMARY Electronic 584-2021 12/14/2021 BAYSCAN TECHNOLOGIES $118.29
PRIMARY Electronic 585-2021 12/M14/2021 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $24.02
PRIMARY Electronic 586-2021 12/14/2021 RENTWEAR, INC. $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 587-2021 1214/2021 :.]{JthUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $17.90
PRIMARY Electronic 588-2021 12/14/2021 House Cleaning Genie $377.00
PRIMARY Electronic 580-2021 12/21/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $270.00
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 590-2021 12/21/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $70.19
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 591-2021 12/21/2021 BOOK FARM $1,038.40
PRIMARY Electronic 592-2021 12/21/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $149.98
PRIMARY Electronic 593-2021 12/21/2021 Arcadia Publishing $388.88
PRIMARY Electronic 5904-2021 12/21/2021 AMAZON $1,043.39
PRIMARY Electronic 595-2021 12/21/2021 Scholastic inc $5.99
PRIMARY Electronic 596-2021 12/23/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $357.67
PRIMARY Electronic 597-2021 12/23/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $131.82
PRIMARY Electronic 598-2021 12/23/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $312.00
LANDSCAPING LL.C
PRIMARY Electronic 599-2021 12/23/2021 J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00
PRIMARY Electronic 600-2021 12/23/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $193.55
PRIMARY Eiectronic 601-2021 12/29/2021 PAYCHEX $9,6565.51
PRIMARY Electronic 602-2021 12/30/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,053.03
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 603-2021 12/30/2021 PAYCHEX $1,324.06
PRIMARY Electronic 604-2021 12/30/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 605-2021 12/30/2021 PAYCHEX $107.32

Page 50f 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

172212022 12:21:11 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 607-2021 12/31/2021 DOWN TC EARTH LAWN & $180.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
$59,978.26

Page 6 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/22/2022 12:21:11 PM

Outstanding Receipts UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
CNR Saving Inv Transfer 12/31/2021 Consumers National Bank $100.00
HNB Saving Inv Transfer 12/31/2021 Huntington National Bank $50,000.00
$50,100.00

Page 7 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/22/2022 12:21:11 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 179-2021 12/13/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $638.45
PRIMARY Standard 180-2021 12/14/2021 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITCR'S $13,544.46
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 181-2021 12/14/2021 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $50,921.21
PRIMARY Standard 182-2021 12/14/2021 COLUMBIANA COQUNTY AUDITCR'S $1,601.78
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 183-2021 12/23/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $353.10
PRIMARY Standard 184-2021 12/31/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $128.00
Cbho12716 Interest 189-2021 12/31/2021 CD012716 §0.89
CD042517 Interest 187-2021 12/31/2021 CD042517 $8.87
CDO050916 Interest 188-2021 12/31/2021 CD050016 $183.21
Cpe72716 Interest 185-2021 12/31/2021 CDQ72716 $0.88
CD080415 Interest 186-2021 12/31/2021 CDO080415 561.41
Co082817 Interest 180-2021 12/31/2021 CDO082817 $0.89
SAVINGS Interest 191-2021 12/31/2021 SAVINGS $6.20
$67,350.35

Page 8 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

17222022 12:21:11 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Ad] 582-2021 12/21/2021 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER-OF $80.00
COMMERCE
$80.00

Page 9of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/11/2022 1:40:56 PM

Fund Status UAN v2022.1
As Of 12/31/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 49.287% $451,085.66 $229,786.78 $221,298.88
4001 Capital Projects 50.713% $227,705.08 $0.00 $227,705.08
All Funds Total $678,790.74 $229,786.78 $449,003.96
Pooled Investments $250,375.28
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $198,357.68

last reconciled to bank: 11/30/2021 ~ Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



1 jo | sfied

660T/LE/ZL  666L/LO/ID  S8°TL90.E% 00°0% %¥00 0008 QO 40 IAYISTY 13SSVY AdNSYIHL 31VIS OIHC uv1s
B660T/LE/TL  Q0DTIPEIBD  PEBLL'RCS zeees %0L°0 5060 LrLS SONIAYS SSANISNG ASVHD SONINYS
660Z/6¢/L1  1Z0E/6E/L)L DOO% 00°0% %000 00°300'05% sBuines gNH Buines gnH
660C/62/LL  ZZO0T/PLIL0 00'0% 000% %000 00°001$ sBuines gND Buineg gD
£20Z/8TI80  L10Z/92/80 v9'El6% £80L% %S00 04°021'12% 1272 Q2 YUow §1 Sy L/ 2901L0 SHIWNSNOD Z1828000
220Z/P/e0  2LOT/YD/80 86'FECES GGBELS %ETT LE'OEGEeS pdxe o yiuow gy £06¢5290 L SHIAWNSNOD S1¥0200Q0
ZZ0TILZIS0  BLOTILZIED 8E710T'1S LLOLS %G50°0 10°6.%'12% 20 Q5 yuow S LFESZL90L0 SUIWNSNOD 81.22040
2e0Z/LL/90 eLOE/LL/g0 §Z°109'8% ¥ R0ZTS %E0'C 29°663'60L% igpdxe Q0 ow gy 62815990 L# SHINNSNGD 81605000
GZ0Z/SZ/IS0  ZLOTISTRD  0L¥80°'1LS 96'ZLLS %0570 91°685'1L2% Ux@ GO Yow SZ 610¥Z59010 SHIWNSNOD FAR:TAZV a8]
220T/LE/80  8LOEILEND ZLVBET1S 1¥e9g %S00 267195°'1Z% 480 GO Uuow g1 1118€99010 SHINNSNOD 91/210ao
Z220Z/20/80  QLOZ/Z0/80 SL'VRT'ES £€775% %5070 SLPRZ'E0LS C/Ti3 oquinp sUJUON 21 Muey aseyD Ao ISBYD AD
9Mld ajeq ajeq a3eq salau] s2i9uu| a1ey anea uondusssg awEeN JUNcaYy
Buisojn paso|n Kunyew peseyand |eloL a)e(] 0} JBaj 1saI8)U| LNy
LZ0Z JE2 A WaIsAS
Z'2202A NN Bunsi usunssau|

Nd LZ's2'2l g20eee/L

ALNNOD MHEVLS ‘AYYHEIT 2I1aNd YASININ



End

Minerva Public Library

December, 2021 Financial
Reporits

Submitted for January
2022 Board Meeting



Minerva Public Library

January, 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the February
2022 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Appropriation Status Report
Payment Listing

Investment Listing



00°L02

197289

SEovE'L
S9'Sy
9Cqs
644
£6'vY
so6zZl

000
So'560°C
oree
947108
GTriSE
OFve0’L
81492
LBEL YL
zg'lece
6t LZL'D

09°6££°89

SIoJSuBi] Sjoolold [Enden

TRy

L8'L9
wrGOP
SFrl

g1'629
059
0Er|
Syl
VoL
L&'1ig
¥EGFI'EL
2LE0ELS
62°€1L9°L
20%)

pung jeJeusg

Jusuwidinbz uo Jiedey puz uly
sas4/seng
auoydss]

Buissesoug pue Bojcle) seiddng Jayin
UONBLLICIL| PUE [EUSTBN AJRIQIT JeUI0
ucneIolssy pue aedsy [eusiey Aeigry
[ENSIADIPNY LINOA

uSiUon) S|qEPEC|UMO(]

[BNSIACIPINY JINpY

SIEDIPGLIRY

4009 UINoA

oo INPY

se|ddng BunuwielBoiy

SA2IASS JIEUDY) PUB PSSEYING 18Ul
ama

suByS pIBOg-2oUBINSU|

soueInsy| 8y

aIEDIPI

SH3dO

g 1dag

¥udea

€ eg

Zud=q

1 deg

== Ere

Senppueaxy
18BpaT| anusasy, Woy 1ejo)

HIBYD patunisy
JURWARAISAQ WoJ) SPUrLay
sesay

wooy Bunsapyeusy
SUONBUGQ PajaLisaiun
xEed

lsidog

Jaded Jsjuild

Xe] s9eg

salsil] o

47d Auneg |jouen

47d Aunog speig

47d Auneg eusiquinoeg
waj) 1807

S99 puE sould

'Sjdfoooy

TIUCH JusUny

7Z0Z Aenuer serouen)
AleaqrT olgnd Baseuipy



¢ jo 1 obed

‘uoljeLLIDUL pajoa(es Sjoalal Hoday

%PST L 0008 92°L% PLYCE'GE 00°000'9% oo 00°0% sleolpotiad  00Q0-ZH-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°00S% - 000% oy o 0070084 o008 00'0$ {pung syoog Ynpy sibIjsppdwed pue sjood  ZZ0Z-LL-021-0001
%100 00°005°6% 64713 12 E67 6% 00°000°61% 00'0f 00°0s {S¥1008 1430 HINOASIRdwed pue sj00d  0002-1L#0Z1-000L
UEZZ 0 00005 £ oy g Fivgels b 00'000°02% 00'0% 0008 {sM0049 "1d3a Lnavisieydwed pue syoog  000L-L 102 1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% oo'os uolesuadilog SIeIopM 0 0000-522-021-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 0008 00'0% 000% 00°0% souBINSU| UDKKIA  0000-Z2-0Z1-0001
%0000 0o0g oo ook 000% 0005 00°0% souzINsu| BJUSd  0000-622-021-0001
%0000 Co0% ooo$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SOUBINSUI 3T DO00-222-021-0001
%0000 0008 000 oo 0005 0005 00°0% eoUeInsU] NonezlendsoH / [BOIPSW 0000-LZZ-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'0% o000 0008 00°0% 00°0% a0'0% sreoIpsil O 0000-E12-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 0w 0008 00'0% 00°0% aU'o$ WoysAS JaLsaay seafo|dwz sllgnd o0 @  0000-112-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% on'o% 0008 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% {STYNOISSIIOUS-NONISsERIES O £000-0% 1-0Z1-0001
%0000 co'0% oo 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000 {S3Nddns 301440)senddng sAjeNsiLWRY [B1RUSD  2000-151-01L L-000L
%0000 00005% 00'0s 00°0% 00°005$ 00°0% 00'0% {ze! uonzuog snowiuouy ynoAlssyddng  £202-054-011-0001
%9ZTE 000% SUBELS §5°048'¢S 00°000'F8 00'0% 0008 {SAMJANS DNIWYEOOHdIssgddng  §L00-051-01 L-000L
%0000 00'000'eS [V o008 00°000°eS 0003 00°0% {pung pemod}secialeg pelIBRAUOT) DUB POSEUIMA - 18U 26E0-06€-0L1-000L
%0000 05°59L°2$ 000 00°0% 05'59L°2% 0005 00°0% {pung Jepurus}sedialeg pejIequUOD PUE PESEUDING ~ 1OYI0  1LBE0-06E-0L1-000)
%0000 00°0% 000 000058 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% $80IMSS PBjOBIUC) PUB PSSBUDING - J8UYl)  QDD0-08E-CL L-0004
%0000 000% oo o008 0008 0008 a0 SAARS |0K{UCY) [BUSIEN ARIgIT  0000-08E-0L L-0001
%0000 00°0% 000 000 000§ 0003 00°0% {id el 4 yyeay [EJUS}SeoIAIRG PejoBRIUGY PUE PSSEYDING  6L0E-008-CI 1-000)
%0000 00°0% oo 00 0h 000§ 000§ 00'0% {v8N NOLYVd AT100 [M1S3ulsediueg pajoenquoy pue paseyaind  ALOZ-008-0) 1-000)
%0000 00°0% oUog o008 0008 0008 00°C% sjysuag Juswhodweun @  0000-162-01 1-0001
%0000 000% oo 000LE 1S 00°0LE°LS 00°0% 00°C$ uanesuadwoy SIBPOM O 0000-G22-0) 4-0004
%0000 00'0% 00°0% oo 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% souEINsSU| LBISIA  0000-¥Z2-0LL-0001
%0000 000 00°0% 000 000 000 00'0$ aouensu] [eMad  0000-€22-0L1-0001
%STr'8 0004 0Lrees £ 00 00°00F$ 0008 00°C% souensui ey Q0Q9-ZZZ-01L-0004
%EG0B 00°0% SUGE0'EE SUBFE'0CE 00 SH0'vES 00°'0% 00°0% agueInsy| uoljezZieNdsoH ffeolpely  0000-122-GLL-000L
%880, OV eSLvs TAE: 000 91°0Z1'SS 00'0% [olaye amopsp Q  Q000-€12-0L L-0001
%0ET' L BL558'GYE ST yi8'es Q008 P EEF'BPS 00°0% oo'os WarRAS WaWauSY seafe|dua signd o0 @ 0000-11.2-CL L-0001
%L0L L 0 L8E'CLE oF vE0’LS 000§ 00'2ZFELS 00°0% 00°0% {SEIMUOM IDIAYISIEBEBIES O G000-011-0L1-0001
%LLLOL ZZEET' T /L1973 00°0% DO'00G'Z$ 00'0$ 00'0% {salniilsansiseseles 4 +000-01L-0L1-000L
%BEE9 697 159'261% LIBELYLS 0008 D0 Z6£'Z1.2% 00°0% a0'0% {STYNOISSIZOUI-NONISSHRIeS O £000-0) 1-01 1-000L
%8052 8L Fre0rE FA kA S 0008 D0'ZL6'ErS 0O'0$ 00°0% {suaovnvsoLees 4 e000-0L 1-0LL-000L
%8G 2 157220288 &Y LTL'9% 0008 00°GGL'G8S 00'0% 00°0% {SARIYIVE IALLVHELSININAYISIUEeS @ L0001 1-0L L-000L
%0000 000 oo 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 SOUBES g 0000-0L 1-0LL-000L
%0000 00°0% 000 0003 00'0% 00°0$ 0008 {STUYTYS JALLYELSININAYISSURES O LOOD-004-0L 1-0001
%0000 00°0% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% {esuadya JuRS gL PIACOHEIO - JOYI0  0Z0Z-085-00L-000L
%000°0 00°0% a0 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% {gz/) uoneuoq snowhuouy yinopjsenddng  £202-0S1-00L-G00L
sainppuadxg aoue|eg samypuadxg LA 9oURIQINIUT 10} uvonendaiddy awysnipy Lo/ZE 1siT) SwBN Unoaay 3pos) uUnosay
% aLA paloquInauaun QAIBSIY URLRY feuldy IoURIGUINDLT [ueIqUINIUT
10} paaresay 10} paAlasay
SE06Y LTS soueeq ysed [eloL
2656571823 ‘aoue|eg pajood-uoN
Srrea'S61LS ‘@oueeqg pejood
|elauas)y “U—._H_n_
2Z0g/Le/l 10 sY
pund Ag
Z'2e0ZA NVYN sniels uonetidosddy

Wd 05:1&:€ 2202/6/¢

ALNNOD MHVYLS ‘AMYHET 218Nd YAHININ



€ Jo g ofiey

UCIJEULIOMUI PRJOS[as Sioa|iel Hodey

%0000 00°0% 000% 00°'8p0'es 00'8¥0'ES 00°0% 00'0% $994 jlomjaN Bugunoody wialin  0000-ZZE-082-000)
%000°0 00°0% G00% 00°009'c$ 00°009°% 00°0% 00°0% seaialeg Bugipny  0000-LZ£-082-0001
%0LT 6 00°0% SUogrd SEENL TS 00'052'5% oo 00'0% seseslpuesiueY  0000-L$E-0€2-000%
%0000 00'052% 00°0% oo 000524 00’0 00'0$ swnruald puog AFSPIH  0000-EFE-082-0001
%0000 o0og 00°0% 00°005°6% 0000¢'6% oo 00'0% swinjwald soueinsul Auadold  0000-LEE-082-0001
%0000 00°08.L% 0003 06°0$ 00'054% faloge: 00°0% ARIand pue Buuud'SUCHESIUNWWOD - 180 0000-628-052-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00 00z% 000024 0008 00°0% {Sav ADNYOVA FIA0TdNIBUsSIOADY  0100-S28-0SZ-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00 os$ a0'0%$ o 0% 00'0% {SNOILYDITaNd ® Sav VoI Buseapy  6000-528-082-000L
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 0008 av'og 00'0% Buguud  0000-FZE-082-000%
%0000 00°0% 000 00°002% 000024 0o’ 00°0% abeisod 00002z 082-0001
%0000 00°G% 00°0% 06-005% 00°008% 00°0$ 00°0$ asuadx3 Bugeopy pue [aaeil  DOOC-ZLE-0EZ-000F
%0000 00°0% o00og 60°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% sea] pue sanQ  0000-LLE-0EZ-000L
%0000 00'00S% 00°0% 000% 000054 00°0% 00°0% sauag vbuly safoldwz LU0 - JBW0  000G-662-082-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 0003 00°0% 60'0% 00°0% sljsuag S0URINSU| - JRUXG  0000-622-0£2-000L
%0000 00°0% o00'as 00'o$ 00°0% 00'0% oo uciesusduIoy) s1eyiopm g 0000-6Z2-052-0001
%000°G 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00°0$ 0G0% 80UBINSU| UCISKA  (0000-FE2-0£2-00C 1
20000 000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% souelnsu| [elUeq  O000-EEE-0€Z-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'cs 0008 0% 00°0% souelnsul &)l 0000-2ZZ-0EZ-C00L
%000°0 0508 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000 000% SouBINSU| uohEZENdSOH / (EOIPA  000-LZZ 082-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% aleoips O 0000-£12-062-000L
%0000 o0'og 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% waIsAS JUSWaeY seafeidws aignd oy ¢ 0000-1 LZ-0EZ-000L
%0000 00°0% 06 0% 00°0% 0005 00'0% 00'o% {S3dy VS ALYHISININGYISaLeleS O L000-01 L-GEZ-0001
%ESE 0L 0008 LL oIS 6%'685'es 00°000'+% 00'0% 00°c$ sled @ selddng nedey/coueusjuiery fiedold  0000-Z5+-C12-0001L
%0000 0008 00'0% 00°005$ 00°00%$ 00'0% 00°0$ SS0IAISS PAIDRAUOY PUE PASBUYSING - J8UI0  0000-06€-012-0001
%E08S 00 0% SZ'EEsd G909 /4 0000s'e% 000 00'0% SEQ [RINBN  0000-£98-01-2-0001
%0000 00'0% 0008 0o009% 00 009% oo 00°0% sfemag puesglepy  Q0GG-Z9E-012-000L
%£00°8 00'0$ 80062 1% Z6'60LYLS 00°000'0L4 00'og 00°0% fyowoe|3  0000-1L9€-012-0001
%¥O8'G 00'005'€$ £5BKE' 1S ¥ ORL 1S 00622'ce$ 00°0% oo'0% 0Ag AUNoeg g Jjeday R Auedold -JBUI0  0G0-BEE-0LZ-000L
%0009 00°0% 00'+22% 00921°1% 00 00¥% L 000% 000d [BROWISY YSBIL  QUOC-PEE-0L2-000)
%E20°0 00°000°LL$ 00'L0Z% 00'BLE'RLE 00'02¥'62% 00°0% oo uslwdinby uo sieday pue SSUBUBIUIEY  O000-ZES-0LZ-000L
%LEQS 00°0% 19°299% 6E21877% 00'005°8% 000§ 000$ suoyds|al  0000-LZE-012-060L
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 0003 0008 00°0% uonesusdion SISNIOM 0 0000-G22-01Z-0001
20000 a0 00'0% o0o'os 0008 a0'o$ 00'0% alesipaly d  0000-€12-052-C00L
%0000 0008 00°0% 00'os 00'0% [olee: 00°0% WaysAg Juswieliay sesfojdws aGnd oyO @ 0000-112-012-0001
%0000 oo 00°0% 00°G$ 0008 0o 00'0% {SUDUOM ADIAMSSISOLEIES O 5000-01 L-012-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°009'€S 00°009°e% 0o'0% 00 0% {71ddnS ONISSIDCHC ® SNIDOTYLYDIsoIddng - 1910 8000-65+-0Z1-G00L
%0000 00000 LS 00'0% 00°0% 00000 LS 0008 60°0% uoeuUIou] pue slelalely AR - By0  G000-6LE-0ZE-0001
%000°0 000074 00°0% 00'0% 00'covs 00°08 00°0% ucijelojsay pue Jeday leusleyy Aeql  6000-9 102 L-000}
%0000 000 0008 00'0% 00'0$ o0o'es 00°0% sefieyy / seed ueo] AlIGWSl  0000-CLP-0ZL-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 0008 UOHEULIOIL| PUE SSIAIOS SISINGWoD  0000-#L+-0Z1-0004
%0000 000001 0o'od 00°000°€$ 00°000'F% 00'0% 0008 {HLNOA sieueely Ensiroipryisieuaiep [NSIAOIPNY  9002-E1F-0Z1L-000L
%0000 000028 oo 00°0% 00°002% 00°0% 0003 {80 HLNOAISIEUSIEI BNSIA0IPNY  #00Z-ELF-0E1L-000)
%BLL'G 00°0% GEOPE'LE SFECOvTE 00°000'92% 00'0% faloge:] {LNILINOS T18VAVYOINMOGISIELSIEIN [BNSIACIPNY  Z00L-EEF-0Z1-0001
%LLG°0 00005 %% ey SEVEP'ES 0000088 00'0% 00'c$ {1InNav sieustew [ENsoIpNySIELSIR [ENSIAOIPNY  900L-E1F-0ZL-0001
saInjpuadxg asueeyg samgipuadxy Q1A SOUBIGUINSUY Joy voneudoiddy aunsnipy LejZi RN alneN Junoasy 2P0 UN0IDY
% alA palagunousup aAI9Se}Y JUBLINN jeulq aouBIquINIug aouRlgunaug
A0 PAAIDSIY I0! paAlasay
¢c0c/iefl 1O sy
pun4 Aq
Z'220ZA NYN snhjejg uoneLdoiddy

Wd 0G:LE€ ¢202/6/2

ALNNOD MHVLS "AMvHEIT 2I7dNd YAHININ



€ Jo ¢ abed

"UOREBLUIC)U] Pajodlas sjoael padsy

‘eloL Hodsy

%07y &Y 256'60.% LB VEB' LTS 04 LLEPPES 0L ¥LE'PE6S 0008 00°966°1L%
%0000 00'000°55% 0005 00°966°1% 00°600'55S 00°0% 00°966° 1% ‘letol pun speloid epiden
%0000 00°000°5E o 0% 00°0% 00'000°S% 0o'0% 0004 {pung jpuuanophuawdinkg pue suniuing L20C05-09/-1007
%0000 0O000'G LS o0 0% 00°065° 1% 00°000°51% 00°0% 00°966°L% swdnbg pue sanwing  00D0-0G2-09.2-L00F
%000°0 00°000°6$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000's$ 00°0$ oues {pund neuucoonuswecdw pueT  Lg0g-0zZ-C04L00F
%0000 00°000°GL$ o 0% orof 00000618 00°0% 00°0% Juewsacidur| pUET  Q000-0ZL-092-L00F
%0000 00°00G'GLS 00°0% oG'0$ 00°000°GLE 00'0% 00'0% sallived uo aedey pue souBuSIUEY 0000-1£€-00.2-100+
senppusdxgy 2Jueeg samnjtpuadxg glA  ssuBlqUInIug S0y uonetdosddy yusunsnlpy LS/ZL LerelL BN JUNRCIDY PO WNCIY
on OLA pal2quEnausuf BAIDSTY JUDLINT Jeutd Ajueiqunaug asueIgUINaUg
103 paAIDSay Jo} panasey
80°504°2¢cS -soueleg ysey [elot
00°0% ‘apuelEg pelood-UON
8050 2¢es ‘|ouEleyg ps|ood
spafoid ppden  pung
%eoV 6% LS6 PG9S LG PEG LTS 0L’ LZ6'TYES 01'718'626% 00°0% 0008 [EjeL pund [Blausg)
%0000 00 0% 00'0% oong 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% {esustig JeID ). PIROD}SESN BulDUEd 13UI0 - 1SUID 0Z0Z-066-066-00C1
%000°0 00°000°02% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0% 00°0% 000$ sepuabuguon  GD00-086-086-06G)
%0000 00°000°002$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'002% Q008 000% O - s4gsued] 4 0000-016-0:6-0001
%000°0 0070002 a0°0% 00°0$ 00°000'Z$ 0008 00'0% Wawdink3y pue ainjing  0000-08£-09-C00%
%6668 06'0% 96'6¥F$ #0055 00°000'6E 0003 00'0% {ABojouyos | UoheuUoUbOWO - JBYI0 L LS0-065-0£2-0001
%0000 0o'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00°0% U0 -JBUI0  0000-065-08Z-000L
%0000 000$ 0008 00°002% 0o00z% 00'0% 00'0% SWBWSSINOUWISY pUe SpUngsy  0000-055-082-G001
%EE6'98 co0g 00'ers 00°z8g 000ELS ooog 00°0% SJUBWISSESSY pUB Saxel 0 0000-02%0EZ-0001
%0000 CosZLLg 000% 0028002 02021 ES 0005 00°0$ sdiysisquuaiy pue sang 0000-0L5-0£2-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°00E$ 0000€% 00°0% Q0 0% a[esay Joj paseyund sagddng  QD00-F5F0EZ-0001
%E09°0 6o0g S1'8L% G8°186°C$ 00°000°€$ 00°0$ 00°0% {8311ddng F014-401sonddng sageisILLIPY [RIBUSE)  2000-LSP-0EZ-0001
%0000 o003 o0’ 0d 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% {i 2 SOAS HIALNANOD]SBoIAISS PBIORIUOD pUR PSELIN - JAUI0 ¥100-068-0£2-G00L
%808°¥% 00°0% e LTSS 29eLL1L1S 000D LLS 00°0$ 0008 S3VIAIBG PIOENUD)) puE pesByMnd - J8yl0  0000-05€-0£2-0001
sainppusdxg aouejeg sanyipuadxy QLA eoUBIGUINDUT JO) uopendorddy swisnlpy LEZL LEEL Sl JUNOddY apog JNoooy
% LA pIaquINau3UN eAIaSeY BN leutq DIIRIGUININT Q2oueIquINIUg
10} PaAIaSTY 10} pPAAIBsay
¢cOe/LE/L JO sV
pund Ag
Z'2202A NVN snjejg uopendosddy

Wd 0S-1€°€ €20c/e/e

ALNNOD MEVLS "AMVHEI D178Nd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/9/2022 3:37:30 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2022.2
January 2022

Payment Transaction ‘

Advice#  PostDate Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
1-2022  01/06/2022  02/09/2022 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $682.61 0
2-2022  01/11/2022 02/09/2022 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $52.72 0
3-2022 01/11/2022  02/09/2022 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CQ., INC, $201.00 0
4-2022 0111/2022  02/09/2022 CH Scholastic Inc $8.76 0
52022  01/11/2022  02/09/2022 CH copeco $14.80 0
6-2022 01/11/2022  02/09/2022 CH ALLIED INFOTECH $60.00 0
7-2022 01M1/2022 02/09/2022 CH Ted Fellows $85.00 0
8-2022 Q01/11/2022 02/09/2022 CH Kanopy Inc. $23.00 0
9-2022 01/11/2022 02/09/2022 CH NATURESCAPES $96.00 0

10-2022 01/11/2022  02/09/2022 CH copeco $426.65 0
11-2022  01/11/2022  02/08/2022 CH House Cleaning Genie $886.13 0
12-2022  01/11/2022  02/09/2022 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,323.55 0
13-2022  01/11/2022  02/0%/2022 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $80.55 0
14-2022 01/11/2022 02/09/2022 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00 0
16-2022  01/11/2022  02/09/2022 CH STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS CCUNCIL OF ¢ $4,243.83 0
17-2022  0111/2022  02/09/2022 CH STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS CCOUNCIL OF ¢ $60.22 O
18-2022 01M12/2022 02/09/2022 CH PAYCHEX $10,046.63 0
19-2022 01A12/2022 02/09/2022 CH OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $515.00 O
20-2022  01/113/2022  02/09/2022 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $3,096.52 O
21-2022 01/13/2022  02/09/2022 CH PAYCHEX $1,420.42 O
22-2022  01/13/2022  02/09/2022 CH PAYCHEX $343.23 0]
232022 01/13/2022 02/09/2022 CH Ohio Department of Taxation $3.35 0]
24-2022 01M14/2022 02/09/2022 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $45.65 0]
25-2022 01M4/2022 02/09/2022 CH House Cleaning Genie $202.80 0]
26-2022  01/18/2022  02/09/2022 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,290.08 6]
27-2022  01/19/2022  02/09/2022 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $833.25 0]
28-2022  01/20/2022  02/09/2022 CH House Cleaning Genie $377.00 O
29-2022  01/25/2022  02/08/2022 CH FARM AND DAIRY $66.50 8]
30-2022 01/25/2022  02/09/2022 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $993.12 8]
31-2022  01/25/2022  02/09/2022 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00 0
32-2022  01/26/2022  02/09/2022 CH PAYCHEX $8,939.36 0]
332022 01/26/2022  02/09/2022 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $3,030.77 (0]
34-2022  01/27/2022 02/09/2022 CH PAYCHEX $1,294.21 (0]
35-2022 01/27/2022  02/09/2022 CH OHIQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $515.00 0
36-2022  01/27/2022  02/09/2022 CH PAYCHEX $103.60 0
37-2022  01/31/2022  02/09/2022 CH House Cleaning Genie $301.60 O
38-2022  01/31/2022  02/09/2022 CH STARK COUNTY TREASURER $48.00 0

Total Payments: W

Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $41,034.91

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - lavestment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS AD. - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 2/9/2022 3:37:30 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2022.2
January 2022

Status: O - Ouistanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for
reference.

Page 2 of 2



| 4o | ebed

660Z/1E/Ck  BBBL/LO/L0  S8'TL9'0/2S 00°0% %00 00°0% 0O 40 JAMISTY LSSV AUNSYIML LVIS OIHO ¥VLS
660Z/LE/ZL  000Z/F2/80 vS¥ZL'8C$ 02°'9% %010 €L°960'I7LS SONIAYS SSANISNY ISVYHD SONIAVS
660c/6c/EL  Lg0g/eefll 00708 00°0% %000 00°000°05% sBuireg gNH Buines gNH
B660C/6C/LL  Z20Zf7LALG 00°0% 00 0% %00°0 00'PPS LS sBumes aNo Buineg GND
Zc0e/ecie0  L102/9¢/20 9G'¥.68 2603 %S00 A A LS 1I8/€ QO WpUoW G 6L F29010 SHIWNSNOD 21828000
ZC0THO/R0  8LOZHF0/20 95'86Z'CS 25°c9% %ETC 68'66GEES pdXa 0 WUOW 8 £06YSZI0) SHIWNSNOD SLPOB0OUD
220Z/LZied  2l02/lZie0 vT'20e’1$ 16'0% %S00 8667123 €0 A7 YyWow S| [FESZL9010 SHIWNSNGD 9LL2L00aD
¢cOZ/LL/90  8102/LL/90 B8'961°8% Pe8L$ %E0T 92°680'0L1L$ i9pdxe Ao ow gF 6281£9901L# SHINNSNOD 9L66s0ds
GC0e/S2/ed  LL0ZIS2iv0  18'ei0°LS 1168 %09°0 €£'865'12% ixe (00 WUOW SZ §LOFZS90L0 SHIAWNSNOD L192700ad
2c02/ie80  BLOZ/LZ/L0 ¥OOPE' LS 2608 %S0°0 ¥RZ95°LZS 480 AD Wuow g1 L1 L9800 SHIWNSNOD 91221000
ZzZ02/20/80 8LOZ/Z0/20 S.¥9C'c$ 00°0% %S0°0 GLPeZ'e0Ls ccigfe oquunr sLpuUol 7| yueq aseyd go aseyd aod
22)4d 9eq aqeq ajeq sedaju) Jsalsju] ey anjep uonduoseq SlUeN JuNnoosoy
Buisopn pasoln Kunyey paseyaind 12101 eqg oy leaj Jsasauy| uaLng
2207 Jeo A woishg
Z'Z20ZA NVN Bunsi juswysaau)

Wd ¥0:9¢g°¢ Z202/6/C

ALNMOD MHVLS ‘AYYHEI D17dNd YANININ



End

Minerva Public Library

January, 2022 Financial
Reports |

Submiited for February
2022 Board Meeting



Permanent 2022 Appropriation Resolution December 21, 2021

2022 Revenues:

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2021 250,000.00
Prior Year Encumbrances -
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/18 250,000.00
Public Library Fund 737,953.00
Other Revenues 12,930.00
TOTAL REVENUES 750,883.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,000,883.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2021 unrestricted 403,545.00
Carryover 12/31/2021 restricted 21,455.00
Total Capital Projects 425,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,425,883.00
2022 Operating Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 |Salaries & Leave Benefits 361,046.00
1000-100-200-0000 |Employee Benefits 90,368.00
1000-100-300-0000 [Purchased & Contracted Services 158,869.00
1000-100-400-1000 |Library Materials and Information 85,100.00
1000-100-450-0000 |Supplies 15,100.00
1000-100-500-0000 |Other Objects 27,331.10
1000-700-700-0000 |Capital Outlay 2,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 739,814.10
1000-990-910-0000 |Transfers - Out 0.00
1000-990-990-2020 |Refurn of unused 2020 CARES Act funds 0.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 739,814.10
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expendituras
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 55,000.00
| TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 55,000.00
|ALL FUNDS - |TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 794,814.10[




Permanent 2022 Appropriation Resolution Amended January 27, 2022

2022 Revenues:

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2021 451,000.00
Prior Year Encumbrances -
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/18 451,000.00
Public Library Fund 737,953.00
QOther Revenues 12,930.00
TOTAL REVENUES 750,883.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,201,883.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2021 unrestricted 203,545.00
Carryover 12/31/2021 restricted 21,455.00
Total Capital Projects 225,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,426,883.00
2022 Operating Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 [Salaries & Leave Benefits 361,046.00
1000-100-200-0000 [Employee Benefits 90,368.00
1000-100-300-0000 |Purchased & Contracted Services 158,869.00
1000-100-400-1000  [Library Materials and Information 85,100.00
1000-100-450-0000 |Supplies 15,100.00
1000-100-500-0000 [Other Ohjects 27,331.10
1000-700-700-0000 |Capital Outlay 2,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 739,814.10
1000-990-910-0000  |Transfers - Out 200,000.00
1000-990-290-2020 [Return of unused 2020 CARES Act funds 0.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOCURCES & USES 200,000.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 239,814.10
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 55,000.00
ITOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES (.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 55,000.00
|ALL FUNDS - |TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 994,814.10]




710 - Vacation Leave (revised 12/16/2021)

I. Vacation leave is accrued cach pay period and prorated on the basis of hours paid, excluding overtime.

 For example, a regular full-time employee accruing vacation at the rate of 2 weeks per year who has

60 paid hours in one biweekly pay period would accrue 3/4 of the vacation that an 80-hour employee
accrued, rounded to the nearest hundredth of an hour,

2. Eligible employees accrue vacation leave based upon their length of public service in the state of Chio.
Upon proper documentation, an employee’s length of service will be adjusted to include prior public
service with the state of Ohio or any political subdivision of the state solely for purposes of calculating
his vacation accrual rate. Vacation credit may be used at the employee’s discretion in accordance with
the Library’s policies and procedures.

For the following years of service: Employees will accrue;
Years one (1) through five (5) - 80 hours (2 weeks).
Years six (6) through ten (10) - 120 hours (3 weeks).
Years eleven (11) through fifteen (15} - 160 hours (4 weeks).

Year sixteen (16) - 168 hours (4 weeks + 1 day).

Year seventeen (17)- 176 hours (4 weeks + 2 days).

Year eighteen (18) - 184 hours (4 weeks + 3 days).

Year nineteen (19) - 192 hours (4 weeks + 4 days).

Year twenty (20) - 200 hours (5 weeks).

3. Vacation accrual is credited at the end of each biweekly pay period at the following rates per 80 hours
paid:

3.1 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 80 hours per year.

4.6 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 120 hours per year.
6.2 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 160 hours per year.
6.4 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 168 hours per year.
6.7 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 176 hours per year,
7.0 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 184 hours per year.
7.4 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 192 hours per year.
7.7 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 200 hours per year.

4, One year of service shall be computed on the basis of twenty-six (26) biweekly pay periods.

5. Vacation accrual rate will be changed at the beginning of the pay period containing the anniversary
date in which the employee is entitled to additional vacation credit due to length of service.

Proposed Policy Adjustments 12-16-2021



7

7. Vacation credit may be accumulated up to a maximum of 220 hours for regular full-time employees
and 110 hours for regular part-time employees. Credit in excess of this maxirum will be eliminated
from the employee’s vacation balance.

8. In the event of death of a member of the employee’s family (i.e., those listed in the Library’s
Compassionate Leave policy) during an employee’s vacation, the employee may elect to change his
time off from vacation to compassionate leave for the number of days he is eligible for compassionate
leave. He may also request to extend his vacation if scheduling permits.

9. When-an-employee—is-terminated; Upon separation from library employment, employees who
accrue vacation every pay period shall receive-vacationpayFfor be paid at the employee’s current
hourly rate for any accrued but unused vacation leave. An employee who is credited for their entire

vacation leave at the beginning of the pay year, will have their vacation leave payout calculated
as if the current year vacation leave had been accrued pay period to pay period as described in
Sections 1-3 above from the beginning of the pay year until the separation date. That amount
will be added to any vacation carried over the previous year. From that sum is subtracted any
vacation used in the current year, The remaining unused vacation hours will be paid at the
employee’s current hourly rate.

10. Vacation will not be approved to extend an employee’s tength of service (except in
emergencies as approved by an employee’s supervisor and the Library Director). The employee who
turns in his resignation notice and requests the use of vacation during the notice period generally will
be denied vacation and be required to work as scheduled during the notice period.

1. In the event of an employee’s death the unused vacation leave shall be paid to his estate and/or in
accordance with the Ohio Revised Code.

12. The ¢ eestrer—wilprovide-eligible—smplovess—with-anaual-nrinte DehRe eave
aceruals-and-use: Certain Vacation leave benefit and use totals are atse-provided on the employee’s
paycheck stub. Each employee is responsible for the review of his own leave report and paycheck
information and for advising the Clerk-Treasurer immediately of any error.

o
-

Proposed Policy Adjustments 12-16-2021



Director’s Report—December, 2021

Building and Grounds—Mike's Tree Service was here November 24 to thin and
shape up the willow, the two oaks, and the ornamental maple at the front of the
building. The willow was hanging over the condenser fence and the roof, and
the oaks were very much overgrown. The trees look much better now, and the
taller oakis surely in better health with some of the weight taken out of the top.
The new cleaning service is doing a good job, but has had some problems with
its younger cleaners showing up on fime; COVID also has kept some workers at
home.

Programs—the library held a jigsaw puzzle swap on Saturday, December 4.
Although not as well attended as past events, it was appreciated by those who
showed up. We ended up with as many or more puzzles than we started with.
Staff have suggested putting up a free puzzle table over the holidays and we'l
do that once school is out. The December Adult take-and-make craff had 29
takers; these crafts continue to be popular with a group of patrons.

Staffing—Nicole will be back fo work on the 16, While she is eager to get out of
fhe house, | don't expect her to work eighf-hour shifts every day for a while yet.
we'll see how things go.



Director’s Report—January, 2022

Building and Grounds—the heat throughout the building seems more consistent
that it has in past winters. The new controllers are likely helping. One boiler is sfill
acting up, but the other is working well. | have signed off on the quote fo fix the
troubled boiler. | bought an electric snow blower for the library affer the big
show on the 171, We don’t often need one, but it certainly would be useful
when digging out on Tuesday morning.

Programs—the library has put out jigsaw puzzles to giveaway starting the week
before Christmas, and we have now given away all the puzzles that had been
stored in the meeting room. Over December 29-30, the library handed out
around 1000 COVID rapid tests. Although | reordered immediately, we did not
receive any more until January 19", This batch of 1000 has taken about a week
to distribute, and that is the rate that we were handing them out last fall. The
adult services staff passed out 40 take-and-make kits this month, and provided
another 27 to Youth Services for distribution.

Meetings—| attended four Ohio Library Council Board-related meetings via
Zoom; the Chamber of Commerce Board meeting on the 19%; an Imagination
Library fundraising Committee meeting via Zoom; and an area library Directors’
meeting via Zoom.

Weather: | decided the evening of Sunday, the 16th, to close the library on
Monday, the 17, due to the heavy snow predicted for overnight on Sunday.
That was the right call.

- 01/25/2022 D



Director's Report—February, 2022

Building and Grounds—Boilers were out the morning of January 27 and would
not restart. Standard had a tech down late morning and he found that the air
handler had shut off because the outside air was too cold and too much was
coming; he reduced the outside air mix from 20% to 5% and restarted the air
handlers and boiler. Decided not to open that day because | didn't know how
long it would take for Standard to get someone here, and whether he could
restart the furnace. Closed February 3 and 4 because of the ice and snow build
up from winter storm Landon. Snhow wasn't that bad on the 4, but there was
plenty of ice built up over the 3,

Staffing—We had several staff out for COVID-related reasons in January, but
everyone is back fo work. |let staff go back to voluntary masking this month,
and most have chosen not to.

Projects—I'm revising the library’s Collection Development Policy and will
present that to the Board at the March meeting. The Adult take and make for
February had 20 sign-ups. There will room for more in March because the craft is
simpler and thus cheaper to make up the kits. I've scheduled the book sale for
March 5-12 and will hope to clean out the Community Meeting Room at least.

Delivery Service—there are renewed problems with delivery service state-wide.
The drivers are bringing only a set number of containers each day, and taking
the same amount, regardless of how much is in the pipeline for a library or how
much the library has to send out. Thus, it's taking longer than it should for
patrons to get items from other libraries. The Stafe Library is aware of the
problem and is in talks with the delivery service.

02/14/2022.TD



December 2021 Youth Services Report

Elves descended upon the library youth department and hosted a Junior ELF school on
December 1. As each child turned into an elf, courtesy of a Snapchat filter, he or she
earned a hat and a certificate from Santa, The Elf theme continued into the Small Town
Wonderland where children made ornaments and will end with another ELF school for
elementary age children on December 18,

Adults and teens made tea cup candles during two session December 6. Sarah started

programming after school a few days a week and the students made candles with the

leftover supplies one of the days. Classes are scheduled at 2:30 during part of the week,

but more middle school students are in the youth department playing on the computers ;
and hanging out until the elementary school day ends, so Sarah began a few days of crafts ‘
or games each week. One week they did some prep work for the Elementary ELF School

by painting pine cones and stars.

The Christmas tree in the Youth department displays wood cut ornaments. Seventy-five
high school art students painted the majority. Patrons took home the remaining 75 wood
cuts and a few returned them to us for display.

Statistics for November 2021:
Side Door Couni: 727

MES: 35 visits /727 Outreach to MES: 7/156
Study Rooms Use: 24 Computer Use: 167
Reference Questions: 815 Other Questions: 34
Teacher collections: 22 requests /577 books

Story Time: 3/73 Sensory SPOT: 129

After School Programs: 4/20

Dinovember Camp Out: 16 Autumn Reading Bingo: 56
Interactive movie: 9 Marvel Trivia : 24

Trick and Treat bags: 11 Woodcut Ornaments; 150

Virtual Book talk: 1/ 21 views including 104 students

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
12/09/2021



January 2022 Youth Services Report

January begins with yet another variant extending the pandemic. After
the unprecedented 2020 slope of declining library usage, the Youth
Services department stepped up to meet the challenges in 2021by
starting the year with successful virtual programming, take home
activities, individualized story times, and sensory spot visits. Moving into
Summer Reading, programs changed from virtual to outdoor story times,
outdoor book clubs, outdoor story walks, and a select few indoor
programs such as Animal Reading Friends (ARF). The fall season brought
a few more class visits, return to in-person story time, and a mixture of
take home activities and in-person programming to finish the year. In all,
thirty-seven virtual programs reached 4191 viewers and 140 other
programs attracted 1323 additional patrons. One hundred of these were
scheduled story times, mostly hosted by Laken. Forty-three more
Summer Reading Programs involved 1875 people. These numbers do
NOT include regular story times, afterschool programs, classroom visits,
or the sensory SPOT visits.

Looking forward, the Youth Department plans to continue with more in-
person programming, striving to entertain and educate the Minerva
Community. January plans include a Penguin Party, a Bear Hunt, two
in-person story time options per week, after school programming, break
in bags with two different levels to reach a larger audience, and reading
buddies for vounger children to take home.

Statistics for December 2021:
Side Door Count: 455

MES:19 visits /455 Outreach to MES: 6/140
Study Rooms Use: 16 Computer Use: 142
Reference Questions: 383 Other Questions; 31
Teacher collections: 12 requests /353 books

Story Time: 1/27 Sensory SPOT: 78

After School Programs: 6/35

Winter Wonderland (parade):62 Interactive movie: 12
Take Home Ornaments: 71 Teacup Candles: 20

ELF school: Junior: 44 Elementary: 34 Scavenger Hunt: 23 Tree: 9

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
1/20/2022



February 2022 Youth Services Report

January brought ice, snow, rain, and and a frigid day with no heat along
with the school students’ two days scheduled off for the Martin Luther
King Day weekend and four unscheduled snow days. WOW!

Many disruptions included canceled story times, both morning and
evening. Some classes were unable to visit due to the conditions on the
sidewalk between buildings. Others chose to stay in and finish missed
work. The Youth Department just remained available for visits either
here or to the classroom.

On a bright note, the eighth grade classes visited to start their third
quarter and plan to return for one more visit this spring. The Minerva
Christian School (Mennocnite in East Rochester) asked to visit AND
surprised the staff by showing up at the library when the public schools
were closed for the weather.

Reading Buddies were the hit of the month. Each child grade two and
under took home a little stuffed dog and as they complete the chart of
“reading” to their pet, they could earn prizes for the little animal such as
a little t-shirt, scarf, hat, and bock. All 36 buddies were distributed by
January 31, and about 24 have completed all four steps of the reading
challenge and returned to the library for their prizes.

Statistics for January 2022:

Side Door Count: 284 Front Door (sidewalk icy):116
MES:18 visits /367 Outreach to MES: 15/315
Minerva (Mennonite) Christian School: 2/30 MMS: 6/130

Study Rooms Use: 26 Computer Use: 124
Reference Questions: 581 Other Questions: 32

Teacher collections: 19 requests /521 books

Story Time morning: 3/61 Story Time evening: 1/3

Sensory SPOT: 54

After School Programs: 6/49

Preschool Take home bags: 28 Penguin Party: 7
Reading Buddies: 36 Bear Hunt morning: 13

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
2/10/2022



